
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff City Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE  69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
June 6, 2016

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.):

a) Approve the minutes of the May 31, 2016 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to set a public hearing for June 20, 2016 at 6:05 p.m. to consider a text 
change Ordinance regarding permanent cosmetic facilities.

c) Council to acknowledge a claim from Nicci Vorse for personal property damage 
and forward to the city’s insurance carrier.

7. Claims:

a) Regular claims

b) Council to approve a change order from Infinity Construction for Paving 
District #312.

c) Council to approve payment of claim by warrant for Paving District #312, 
Reganis 12th Ave.

d) Council to approve payment of claim by warrant for Paving District #313, 
Avenue G – Owen Development.

8. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider a Class I Liquor 
License for Chili’s Grill & Bar, 826 West 36th St., Scottsbluff, NE.

b) Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider the Redevelopment 
Plan for the Five 22 Developing LLC housing development located at lots 1-10, 
and lots 13-23, Rosenberger Addition located on Ave. G between West 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 1 / 202



2

Overland and 11th Street.

c) Council to consider the Resolution approving the Redevelopment Plan for the 
Five 22 Developing LLC Housing Development.

d) Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider an Ordinance 
creating requirements for the placement of shipping containers.

9. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to consider participating as a partner community in the Nebraska 
Walkable Communities Project.

b) Council to receive a report from Thomas P. Miller and Associates.

c) Council to consider approval of  the Target Industries One-Pager.

10. Subdivisions & Public Improvements:

a) Council to receive report and recommendation from the Business Improvement 
District board on the Downtown Plaza Project and consider endorsement of 
their recommendation.

b) Council to consider awarding the bid for demolition of properties located at 23 
East 18th St and 15 East 18th Street to Paul Reed Construction in the amount of 
$28,084.00.

c) Council to authorize Mayor to sign Greener Nebraska Towns Grant Application 
for $25,000 of grant funds for the Downtown Plaza Project.

11. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance approving the sale of six acres of city-owned 
property in Immigrant Trail Subdivision to James Becker (second reading).

b) Council to remove from the table the contract selling approximately six acres of 
city owned property located at Immigrant Trail Subdivision to James Becker in 
the amount of $51,000.00 and authorize the Mayor to execute the contract (May 
16, 2016). 

c) Council to consider the contract selling approximately six acres of city owned 
property located at Immigrant Trail Subdivision to James Becker in the amount 
of $51,000.00 and authorize the Mayor to execute the contract.

12. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to consider authorizing MC Schaff and Associates to conduct a Phase 1 
Environmental Site Assessment,  and subsequent assessments if required,  for 
the NPPD Solar project.

b) Council to consider an offer to purchase city owned property located at the 
corner of 17th St. and 1st Ave. from Valley Bank and Trust.

13. Executive Session 

a) (Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if 
the item is on the agenda.)

14. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 2 / 202



3

except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

15. Council reports (informational only):
16. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
17. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 3 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the May 31, 2016 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 4 / 202



         Regular Meeting 

         May 31, 2016 

 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, May 31, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in 

the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 

published on May 27, 2016, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 

City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the 

public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting 

should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was 

available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in city hall; provided, the City Council could 

modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each council member, made available to 

radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and KDUH, and the Star Herald.  

The notice was also available on the city’s website on May 27, 2016.  An agenda kept continuously 

current was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk at all times from publication of 

the notice to the time of the meeting.   

 Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. The 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged 

all citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a 

copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s 

review. The following Council Members were present: Randy Meininger, Raymond Gonzales, Jordan 

Colwell, Scott Shaver and Mark McCarthy.  Absent: None.  Mayor Meininger asked if there were any 

changes to the agenda.  There were none. 

 Mayor Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include 

an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none.  

Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member McCarthy that, “the minutes of the May 16, 

2016 Regular Meeting be approved,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, and Gonzales, “NAYS” 

Shaver.  Absent: None. 

 Pam Pritchard, Organizer for the Farmer’s Market, presented her permit request to the City Council 

for the event that will take place every Saturday morning from June 4, 2016 to September 24, 2016.  

Council Member Shaver asked what they use the funds for that they receive from the vendors.  Ms. 

Pritchard responded that most of the funds go to advertising expenses.  The City does not charge a fee for 

the use of the parking lot and street for the Farmers Market.   Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by 

Council Member Colwell, “to approve the Business Promotional Event Permit for the Downtown 

Scottsbluff Association, sponsors of the “Farmers Market” at the 18
th
 Street Mini-Park on Saturday 

mornings, 6/4/16 – 9/24/16 6:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m., including closure of 18
th
 St. between Broadway and 

1
st
 Ave.,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, McCarthy, and Gonzales, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: None. 

 Goal Setting – City Manager Nathan Johnson presented some examples of goals from other 

communities and the following list of Potential City of Scottsbluff City Council Goals.  He explained that 

the broad policy goals of Fiscal Health and Responsibility, Public Infrastructure and Services and 

Economic Development are reflected in the budget.  The staff is also working on goals so they can see if 

they are on track with what the City Council wants.  The details of these goals will be worked on at the 

staff level. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 5 / 202



Potential City of Scottsbluff  

City Council Goals 

2016-2017 

Fiscal Health & Responsibility 

• Maintain sound financial policies 

• Ensure reasonable City rates and fees 

• Maintain a fiscal model balancing short-term and long-term needs 

• Apply strategies to promote sustainability of City services 

• Carefully balanced land planning reflecting sound land use principles  

Public Infrastructure & Services 

• Proactively maintain infrastructure for current and future needs 

• Provide sound utility systems 

•  Provide safe and reliable water  

•  Provide sound wastewater facilities 

• Maintain Public Safety responsiveness 

• Promote Public Safety initiatives and awareness 

• Fire Prevention education  

• Police Department activities 

• Encourage livability through healthy lifestyles and quality of life 

• Parks & Recreation amenities 

• Library educational opportunities 

• Strengthen community service partnerships and regional collaboration 

• Promote customer service  

Economic Development 

• Revitalization of Business and Residential Districts 

• Implement Regional Economic Development Plan 

• Market the City 

 

 Council agreed that the top priorities are infrastructure and public safety.  Other concerns include a 

need to pay down the debt, keep utility rates minimal, and increase revenue.  With the general fund 

operating primarily with sales tax revenue, it is becoming difficult to fund all general fund departments at 

the present level.  Staff and council will need to explore alternative funding sources.  Council directed 

staff to provide an estimate of what a ¼% to ½% increase in the levy would generate.  Council discussed 

other sources of revenue including a lodging and restaurant tax. 

 Dana Weber, 1301 Idlewylde, Planning Commission member, commented that the walking and 

biking pathways should also be included in the Council goals.  Staff will check to see if LB 840 funds 

could possibly be used on the pathways, and investigate other ways to utilize the LB840 funds. 

 Council agreed with the list of goals provided by City Manager Johnson, which will be reflected 

and detailed in the upcoming budget discussions. 

 Under Council Reports, Mayor Meininger reported that the 911 committee will meet June 2
nd

 to 

make a recommendation on the CAD system.  He also complimented Mark Bohl and the Public Works 

department for their work diverting the water away from Riverside Park and the Riverside Discovery 

Center. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 6 / 202



 City Clerk Dickinson thanked Council Members Gonzales and McCarthy for their part in 

donating and transporting 1 lb. bags of beans for the attendee welcome bags to the International Institute 

of Municipal Clerks conference last week, which was held in Omaha. 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:07 p.m.” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Meininger, McCarthy, Shaver and Colwell “NAYS”, None.  

Absent: None. 

 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

                      Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 

“SEAL” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 7 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to set a public hearing for June 20, 2016 at 6:05 p.m. to 
consider a text change Ordinance regarding permanent cosmetic 
facilities.

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 8 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to acknowledge a claim from Nicci Vorse for personal 
property damage and forward to the city’s insurance carrier.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 9 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 10 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 11 / 202



6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 1 of 28

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08424 - 21st CENTURY WATER TEHNOLOGIES, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

306.16GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 306.16

Vendor 08424 - 21st CENTURY WATER TEHNOLOGIES, LLC Total: 306.16

Vendor: 00743 - 3M COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

14,850.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPAVEMENT MARKING TAPE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 14,850.00

Vendor 00743 - 3M COMPANY Total: 14,850.00

Vendor: 09647 - ABSHIRE BEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00CAMPGROUND FEESREFUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 09647 - ABSHIRE BEN Total: 150.00

Vendor: 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

505.89WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

505.89WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,011.78

Vendor 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS Total: 1,011.78

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

582.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESNEW TWO WAY RADIO FOR PIC…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 582.10

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 582.10

Vendor: 07593 - AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT,LLC

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

3,147.09DEBT SVC(PRINC) - TIFTIF

14,355.86DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFTIF

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 17,502.95

Vendor 07593 - AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT,LLC Total: 17,502.95

Vendor: 00310 - ALAMAR CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

401.14UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS/EQUIP MAINT

139.96EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEUNIFORMS/EQUIP MAINT

30.98UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 572.08

Vendor 00310 - ALAMAR CORP Total: 572.08

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

115.92JANITORIAL SUPPLIESMisc.

44.26BOOKSMisc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 160.18

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

28.95AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESMisc.

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 28.95

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 189.13

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 12 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 2 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 05044 - ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,004.53BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,004.53

Vendor 05044 - ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC Total: 6,004.53

Vendor: 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

34.36LIFE INS EE PAYABLELIFE INSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 34.36

Vendor 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO Total: 34.36

Vendor: 01986 - AULICK  LEASING CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

544.69GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 544.69

Vendor 01986 - AULICK  LEASING CORP Total: 544.69

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.49VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

14.22VEHICLE MAINTENANCErepair parts

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 32.71

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 32.71

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

38.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

10.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

10.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

10.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

10.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 79.50

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

23.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

16.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

78.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 118.29

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 197.79

Vendor: 00241 - BAKER & ASSOCIATES INC

Fund: 223 - KENO

2,790.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCLEVELAND FIELD SUPPLIES

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 2,790.51

Vendor 00241 - BAKER & ASSOCIATES INC Total: 2,790.51

Vendor: 00309 - BATT, GARY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 30.29

Vendor 00309 - BATT, GARY Total: 30.29

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.25JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL

29.24JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL

110.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

17.98JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan sup

66.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 252.57

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 13 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 3 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

84.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HAND CLEANER FOR CE…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 84.55

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

127.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 127.98

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

38.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 38.95

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 504.05

Vendor: 02103 - BRODART CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

339.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 339.28

Vendor 02103 - BRODART CO Total: 339.28

Vendor: 00091 - BSN SPORTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

386.08GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 386.08

Vendor 00091 - BSN SPORTS, INC Total: 386.08

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

43.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SIDING

61.05DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - NAILS

53.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPLYWOOD FOR FLOODING AT Z…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 158.43

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: 158.43

Vendor: 09519 - CASTILLO P RICHARD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

270.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 270.00

Vendor 09519 - CASTILLO P RICHARD Total: 270.00

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

506.98TELEPHONECELL PHONE

430.88CELLULAR PHONETwo month cell fire

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 937.86

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 937.86

Vendor: 07376 - CHRIS BURBACH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

99.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCETRAVEL EXPENSE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 99.00

Vendor 07376 - CHRIS BURBACH Total: 99.00

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 60.99

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

61.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

39.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 101.97

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 162.96

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 14 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 4 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75.48CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 75.48

Fund: 641 - WATER

13,375.00EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 13,375.00

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 13,450.48

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

846.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 846.12

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 846.12

Vendor: 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22.75LIFE INS EE PAYABLESUPPLEMENTAL INS

25.95DIS INC INS EE PAYABLESUPPLEMENTAL INS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 48.70

Vendor 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY Total: 48.70

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

97.36SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

97.36SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

84.68SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 279.40

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 279.40

Vendor: 02655 - CONTINUUM EAP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

119.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELLNESS CHALLENGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 119.00

Vendor 02655 - CONTINUUM EAP Total: 119.00

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

340.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ADA PANEL, WOOD STA…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 340.50

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

173.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 173.32

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

98.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 98.79

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 612.61

Vendor: 00571 - CORNHUSKER MARRIOTT HOTEL.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

476.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 476.00

Vendor 00571 - CORNHUSKER MARRIOTT HOTEL. Total: 476.00

Vendor: 00714 - COZY, INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

920.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 920.00

Vendor 00714 - COZY, INC Total: 920.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 15 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 5 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

211.09WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHEMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 211.09

Vendor 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC. Total: 211.09

Vendor: 09655 - CRISSMAN MARK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

23.24WITNESS FEESLEGAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 23.24

Vendor 09655 - CRISSMAN MARK Total: 23.24

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

325.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

14.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

105.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

68.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 514.48

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 514.48

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

34.56EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

15.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

32.24VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 81.80

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

15.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 15.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

60.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 60.00

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 156.80

Vendor: 06739 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

31.65UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 31.65

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

2,077.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESremote hydrant valve and brac…

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 2,077.96

Vendor 06739 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT COMPANY Total: 2,109.61

Vendor: 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.16TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

4.57TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

9.86TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.72TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

0.94TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

5.22TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

6.43TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

59.40TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

15.37TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.50TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.35TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

5.90TELEPHONETELEPHONE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 121.42

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 16 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 6 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

8.34TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 8.34

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

3.71TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 3.71

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

6.53TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6.53

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

5.86TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 5.86

Fund: 641 - WATER

3.16TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3.16

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

2.43TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 2.43

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

1.52TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 1.52

Vendor 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE Total: 152.97

Vendor: 00573 - DEMCO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

626.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 626.29

Vendor 00573 - DEMCO, INC Total: 626.29

Vendor: 00311 - DICKINSON, CINDY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

120.78BUSINESS TRAVELTRAVEL EXPENSE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 120.78

Vendor 00311 - DICKINSON, CINDY Total: 120.78

Vendor: 09649 - DIEFENBACH CODY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00CAMPGROUND FEESREFUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 09649 - DIEFENBACH CODY Total: 150.00

Vendor: 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

63.66DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 63.66

Vendor 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY Total: 63.66

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 450.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 450.00

Vendor: 09547 - ECOVERSE INDUSTRIES, LTD

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

7,900.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 7,900.00

Vendor 09547 - ECOVERSE INDUSTRIES, LTD Total: 7,900.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 17 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 7 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09486 - ELECTRONIC RECYCLERS, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

6,757.20DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6,757.20

Vendor 09486 - ELECTRONIC RECYCLERS, INC Total: 6,757.20

Vendor: 09345 - ELIZABETH HILYARD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

217.54SCHOOL & CONFERENCETRAVEL EXPENSE - GFOA CONF…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 217.54

Vendor 09345 - ELIZABETH HILYARD Total: 217.54

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

55.30VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 55.30

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 55.30

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

54.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 54.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC Total: 54.00

Vendor: 09479 - ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

178.26EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 178.26

Vendor 09479 - ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS INC Total: 178.26

Vendor: 09081 - ESIQUIO RIOS JR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

360.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 360.00

Vendor 09081 - ESIQUIO RIOS JR Total: 360.00

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

348.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 348.00

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 348.00

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

20.06POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 20.06

Fund: 641 - WATER

44.96POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 44.96

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 65.02

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

107,877.00EQUIPMENTNEW 2017 FREIGHTLINER D. TR…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 107,877.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

503.20VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

713.96VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

-144.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

-251.60VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 821.56

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 18 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 8 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

76.29VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 76.29

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: 108,774.85

Vendor: 09563 - FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBUTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

476.62VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 476.62

Vendor 09563 - FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBUTING LLC Total: 476.62

Vendor: 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

156.43VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 156.43

Vendor 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC Total: 156.43

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

27.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

32.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

58.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

148.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 303.14

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

66.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 66.36

Fund: 223 - KENO

437.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESfire prevention equipment - ke…

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 437.88

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 807.38

Vendor: 09058 - GILBERT CARRIZALES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.00

Vendor 09058 - GILBERT CARRIZALES Total: 54.00

Vendor: 06671 - H D SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD

Fund: 641 - WATER

137.15METERSMETERS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 137.15

Vendor 06671 - H D SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD Total: 137.15

Vendor: 09648 - HARRIS MICHAEL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00CAMPGROUND FEESREFUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 09648 - HARRIS MICHAEL Total: 150.00

Vendor: 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

692.05DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 692.05

Fund: 641 - WATER

741.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 741.33

Vendor 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD Total: 1,433.38

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 19 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 9 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09642 - HECHT ANNIE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.00PARK SHELTER/EVENT FEEPARK RESERVATION REFUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.00

Vendor 09642 - HECHT ANNIE Total: 25.00

Vendor: 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

67.96VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

19.69VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

12.82EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip maint

383.70VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

116.17VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

8.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

23.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

101.30VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

57.75VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 792.36

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

22.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFILTER, PLUGS FOR CENTRAL G…

18.54VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR PICKUP

98.46VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR DUMP TRUCK

9.83VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIR FILTER FOR D. TRUCK

14.20VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFILTER FOR DUMP TRUCK

3.59EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTER FOR TAR KETTLE

10.59VEHICLE MAINTENANCECONNECT FOR PICKUP

35.22EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEHOSE FITTINGS FOR CENTRAL G…

107.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMAT, PARTS CLEANER FLUID FO…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 319.93

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

22.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

83.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

77.25VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

9.83VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

93.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 286.83

Vendor 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC. Total: 1,399.12

Vendor: 08927 - HENWIL CORPORATION

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

5,285.83CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 5,285.83

Vendor 08927 - HENWIL CORPORATION Total: 5,285.83

Vendor: 09368 - HODGES, JOSHUA H

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

28.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 28.88

Vendor 09368 - HODGES, JOSHUA H Total: 28.88

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

42.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 64.50

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

311.00BUILDING MAINTENANCESUPP - DEADBOLTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 311.00

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 375.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 20 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 10 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08793 - HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

425.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 425.00

Vendor 08793 - HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT Total: 425.00

Vendor: 00166 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

945.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYDEF COMP

945.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYDEF COMP

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,890.00

Vendor 00166 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 Total: 1,890.00

Vendor: 09614 - ICMA ROTH IRA

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

530.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYIRA

530.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYROTH IRA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,060.00

Vendor 09614 - ICMA ROTH IRA Total: 1,060.00

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

77.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

197.03JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJAN SUPP

76.17JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJAN SUPP

129.58JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJAN SUPP

39.20JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJAN SUPP

142.24JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPP

54.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 715.76

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

62.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS

180.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS

89.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 332.91

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.09CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 10.09

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

58.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 58.32

Fund: 641 - WATER

30.38CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 30.38

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 1,147.46

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.39BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

1.90BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

102.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

22.16GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

24.72GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 161.17

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 161.17

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

109.65BOOKSBks

291.18BOOKSBks

48.47BOOKSBks

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 21 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 11 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

5.53BOOKSBks

-10.32BOOKSBk cr.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 444.51

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

81.68BOOKSBks

25.78BOOKSBks

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 107.46

Fund: 223 - KENO

2,639.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBks

1,497.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBks

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 4,137.21

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 4,689.18

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,964.99MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,964.99MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,072.58FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,072.58FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

31,580.93FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,794.26MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,794.26MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,259.36FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,259.36FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

27,144.72FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 130,908.03

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 130,908.03

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

74.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT. SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 74.37

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 74.37

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTURAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.95

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 54.95

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.00BONDINGBOND

30.00BONDINGBOND

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESNtry bnd

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 140.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 140.00

Vendor: 03346 - JIM MENDOZA

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

104.98UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGuniforms & clothing

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 104.98

Vendor 03346 - JIM MENDOZA Total: 104.98

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

17.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

20.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

12.98GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRUNDS MAINT

30.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 22 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 12 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

7.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 108.91

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

29.99UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM & CLOTHING

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 29.99

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 138.90

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5.98GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

23.92BUILDING MAINTENANCEbldg maint

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 29.90

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 29.90

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.43EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

95.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 112.53

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

5.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEBLADES FOR MOWING TRACTOR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 5.03

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

96.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 96.98

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 214.54

Vendor: 04320 - KEVIN, PEGGY SEGELKE

Fund: 641 - WATER

283.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 283.55

Vendor 04320 - KEVIN, PEGGY SEGELKE Total: 283.55

Vendor: 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

198.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 198.00

Vendor 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT Total: 198.00

Vendor: 05991 - KOVARIK, ELLISON & MATHIS PC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

956.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 956.00

Vendor 05991 - KOVARIK, ELLISON & MATHIS PC Total: 956.00

Vendor: 09651 - KREBER MIKE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

345.00CAMPGROUND FEESREFUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 345.00

Vendor 09651 - KREBER MIKE Total: 345.00

Vendor: 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

180.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 180.00

Vendor 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY  Total: 180.00

Vendor: 01826 - KUCKKAHN, RICK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

750.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES

1,200.00MEMBERSHIPSCONTRACT SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,950.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 23 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 13 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

400.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONTRACT SERVICES

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 400.00

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

750.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES

500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 1,250.00

Vendor 01826 - KUCKKAHN, RICK Total: 3,600.00

Vendor: 00627 - LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

56.17EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEHYD. ELEMENT FOR TAR KETTLE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 56.17

Vendor 00627 - LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC Total: 56.17

Vendor: 06160 - MADER, PERRY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

99.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 99.00

Vendor 06160 - MADER, PERRY Total: 99.00

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

369.00DISABILITY INSURANCELIFE INS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 369.00

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

34.92LIFE INS EE PAYABLELIFE INS

711.27DIS INC INS EE PAYABLELIFE INS

743.04LIFE INS ER PAYABLELIFE INS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,489.23

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 1,858.23

Vendor: 07838 - MAILFINANCE INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

148.76RENT-MACHINESPOSTAGE RENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 148.76

Vendor 07838 - MAILFINANCE INC Total: 148.76

Vendor: 09646 - MAREZ FRANCISCO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

306.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 306.00

Vendor 09646 - MAREZ FRANCISCO Total: 306.00

Vendor: 00336 - MARIE'S EMBROIDERY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6.00

Vendor 00336 - MARIE'S EMBROIDERY Total: 6.00

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

63.66DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 63.66

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 63.66

Vendor: 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRE-EMPLOYMENT EVALUATION

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 450.00

Vendor 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT Total: 450.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 24 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 14 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09550 - MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

122.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESExtrication gloves

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 122.48

Vendor 09550 - MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC Total: 122.48

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

46.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESfilters and cleaning supplies

4.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESsmall scraper tools

33.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIEShammer tacker and staples

12.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSupplies

97.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBattery for mini van

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 210.60

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

31.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BALL MOUNT, PIN

16.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - DOOR LATCH

2.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BELGIAN REV

138.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BULBS, FLUOR LIGHT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 189.64

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

488.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 488.32

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

36.42FIREARMS RANGE SUPPLIESFIREARMS RANGE SUPPL

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 36.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

5.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

98.41DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 104.40

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

72.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

10.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 83.02

Fund: 641 - WATER

30.26DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 30.26

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 1,142.66

Vendor: 09355 - MIDWEST MACHINERY & SUPPLY CO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,003.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGUARD RAIL SUPPLIES - POSTS, …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,003.14

Vendor 09355 - MIDWEST MACHINERY & SUPPLY CO Total: 2,003.14

Vendor: 00278 - MONUMENT CAR WASH INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

179.26VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 179.26

Vendor 00278 - MONUMENT CAR WASH INC Total: 179.26

Vendor: 09075 - NATHAN JOHNSON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

178.33SCHOOL & CONFERENCETRAVEL EXPENSE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 178.33

Vendor 09075 - NATHAN JOHNSON Total: 178.33

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 25 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 15 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 02089 - NATIONAL ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10.00

Vendor 02089 - NATIONAL ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION Total: 10.00

Vendor: 09543 - NATIONAL TELEPHONE MESSAGE CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 09543 - NATIONAL TELEPHONE MESSAGE CORP Total: 150.00

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,399.68CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

1,399.68CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,799.36

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 2,799.36

Vendor: 00942 - NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

7,282.20ADMIN COSTS & FEESSRF LOAN PAYMENTS

292,393.94DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPALSRF LOAN PAYMENTS

30,551.41DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTSRF LOAN PAYMENTS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 330,227.55

Vendor 00942 - NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY Total: 330,227.55

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

317.76SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 317.76

Fund: 641 - WATER

7,132.98SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

12,741.67SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 19,874.65

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

293.11SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 293.11

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 20,485.52

Vendor: 01156 - NE LIBRARY COMMISSION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,819.13SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,819.13

Vendor 01156 - NE LIBRARY COMMISSION Total: 1,819.13

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

27.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR BACKHOE - HOSE G…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 27.00

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 27.00

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

14,541.50ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

86.74ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 14,628.24

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,306.13ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 26 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 16 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

2,143.14ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 5,449.27

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 20,077.51

Vendor: 00316 - NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

176.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 176.64

Vendor 00316 - NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE, INC Total: 176.64

Vendor: 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

78.75VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 78.75

Vendor 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE Total: 78.75

Vendor: 09120 - NEOPOST USA INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

462.46CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 462.46

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

462.46CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 462.46

Fund: 641 - WATER

462.46CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 462.46

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

154.16CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 154.16

Vendor 09120 - NEOPOST USA INC Total: 1,541.54

Vendor: 09413 - NEOPOST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

500.00POSTAGEPstge

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 500.00

Vendor 09413 - NEOPOST Total: 500.00

Vendor: 09487 - NEWMAN, TIMOTHY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.00GASOLINESCHOOLS & CONF/GASOLINE

30.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF/GASOLINE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 60.00

Vendor 09487 - NEWMAN, TIMOTHY Total: 60.00

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

37.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

11.76GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

20.47GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 69.23

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 69.23

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

48.83CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 48.83

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

48.83CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 48.83

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 27 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 17 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

48.83CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 48.83

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 146.49

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,112.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

6,400.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

17.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9,529.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 9,529.00

Vendor: 09172 - O'REILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.98

Vendor 09172 - O'REILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 20.98

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 144.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 144.00

Vendor: 00314 - PANHANDLE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

595.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESNESHAP INSPECTION - 520 W 1…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 595.00

Vendor 00314 - PANHANDLE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL INC Total: 595.00

Vendor: 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,597.27CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,597.27

Vendor 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC Total: 6,597.27

Vendor: 00029 - PELCO CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

180.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 180.00

Vendor 00029 - PELCO CORP Total: 180.00

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

12,358.96HSA EE PAYABLEHSA

1,256.25HSA ER PAYABLEHSA

12,208.96HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS

1,243.75HSA ER PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 27,067.92

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 27,067.92

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

109.99POSTAGEPostage

94.62POSTAGEPostage

123.85POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 328.46

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

109.99POSTAGEPostage

94.62POSTAGEPostage

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 28 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 18 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

123.85POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 328.46

Fund: 641 - WATER

109.98POSTAGEPostage

94.62POSTAGEPostage

123.84POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 328.44

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 985.36

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,483.27EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

797.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

124.36EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,405.10

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 2,405.10

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

12.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

12.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

151.01EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

32.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

36.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

25.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 270.77

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 270.77

Vendor: 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

407.49GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 407.49

Vendor 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO. Total: 407.49

Vendor: 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

342.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

528.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 870.00

Vendor 04576 - REGANIS AUTO CENTER, INC Total: 870.00

Vendor: 00703 - REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

825.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual services

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 825.00

Vendor 00703 - REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT Total: 825.00

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

7,562.98CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

55,989.62CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

130.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

300.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEins

38,020.98PREMIUM EXPENSEins

39,702.16CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 141,705.74

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 141,705.74

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 29 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 19 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07641 - REGIONAL WEST PHYSICIANS CLINIC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

127.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIEScontractual services

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 127.00

Vendor 07641 - REGIONAL WEST PHYSICIANS CLINIC Total: 127.00

Vendor: 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

10.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 20.00

Vendor: 09046 - RICHARD JOHNSON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 09046 - RICHARD JOHNSON Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 09068 - ROBERT GOMEZ

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

252.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 252.00

Vendor 09068 - ROBERT GOMEZ Total: 252.00

Vendor: 07347 - ROBERTA J BOYD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.29POSTAGEReimb.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6.29

Vendor 07347 - ROBERTA J BOYD Total: 6.29

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,016.65ELECTRIC POWERPUMPING POWER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,016.65

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 2,016.65

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

195.50SMEC EE PAYABLEemployee deductions

195.50SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 391.00

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 391.00

Vendor: 09654 - SALAZAR FELIX

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

225.00CAMPGROUND FEESREFUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 225.00

Vendor 09654 - SALAZAR FELIX Total: 225.00

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

123.96EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEfour chain saw chains

41.79EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

47.11EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 212.86

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

97.19EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR BLOWERS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 97.19

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

665.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 665.98

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 30 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 20 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,206.89EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,206.89

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 2,182.92

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

210.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

195.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 405.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 405.00

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

117.52LEGAL FEESCOURT COST

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 117.52

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 117.52

Vendor: 09652 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY TOURISM

Fund: 223 - KENO

10,000.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESOLD WEST BALLOON FEST

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 10,000.00

Vendor 09652 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY TOURISM Total: 10,000.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

528.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

528.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,056.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 1,056.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

875.80UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 875.80

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 875.80

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

321.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

272.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

247.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

556.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

346.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

668.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

297.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

782.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

176.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

952.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

297.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

454.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

198.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 5,570.75

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 5,570.75

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

457.17CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTURAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 457.17

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 457.17

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 31 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 21 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09644 - SOLORZANO 111 MARIO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 18.00

Vendor 09644 - SOLORZANO 111 MARIO Total: 18.00

Vendor: 00269 - SOURCE GAS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

104.06HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

69.27HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

69.27HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

35.93HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

115.09HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

172.78HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

109.47HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 675.87

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

724.72HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 724.72

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

186.47HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 186.47

Fund: 641 - WATER

150.34HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 150.34

Vendor 00269 - SOURCE GAS Total: 1,737.40

Vendor: 09039 - SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

208.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 208.55

Vendor 09039 - SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS Total: 208.55

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

205.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 205.00

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 205.00

Vendor: 01235 - STATE OF NE.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 105.00

Vendor 01235 - STATE OF NE. Total: 105.00

Vendor: 01753 - THE ABY MANUFACTURING GROUP, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

132.25UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 132.25

Vendor 01753 - THE ABY MANUFACTURING GROUP, INC Total: 132.25

Vendor: 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

65.00INVESTIGATION SUPPLIESINVEST SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 65.00

Vendor 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP Total: 65.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 32 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 22 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

197.38VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREPLACE WINDOW IN PICKUP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 197.38

Vendor 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC Total: 197.38

Vendor: 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

365.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA CAR LEASE

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 365.69

Vendor 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION Total: 365.69

Vendor: 05367 - TRINITI BURGNER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

94.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 94.00

Vendor 05367 - TRINITI BURGNER Total: 94.00

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESONLINE UB FEES & SUPPORT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 87.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESONLINE UB FEES & SUPPORT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 87.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESONLINE UB FEES & SUPPORT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 87.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESONLINE UB FEES & SUPPORT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 87.00

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 348.00

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

20.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEEMT fisdap fee on dan's card

55.00GASOLINEfuel for city unit Kearney Meeti…

229.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

122.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEclass fees for Glenn in Fremont

27.62GASOLINEGASOLINE

14.53SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

24.54SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

26.68SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

21.74SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

109.26SCHOOL & CONFERENCETRAVEL EXPENSE - HILYARD

29.75GASOLINEGASOLINE

34.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp-

105.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPatching compond for units on …

28.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFB Boost

134.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

134.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

20.85SCHOOL & CONFERENCETRAVEL EXPENSE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,147.96

Fund: 223 - KENO

504.05DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFire prevention items for KENO …

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 504.05

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 1,652.01

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 33 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 23 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09643 - VAUGHT DAVID

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75.00CAMPGROUND FEESRV CAMPGROUND REFUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 75.00

Vendor 09643 - VAUGHT DAVID Total: 75.00

Vendor: 00110 - VOGEL WEST, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

52.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - PAINT CAN STRAINERS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 52.50

Vendor 00110 - VOGEL WEST, INC Total: 52.50

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,169.90REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

6,772.28REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

6,102.68RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

3,448.34RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,155.72RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

4,823.68RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

6,843.18REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,239.41REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

3,874.07RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

2,334.03RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

4,931.96RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

4,625.05RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 63,320.30

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 63,320.30

Vendor: 00213 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

69.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 69.00

Vendor 00213 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 69.00

Vendor: 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

380.60GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 380.60

Vendor 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 380.60

Vendor: 09645 - WETHERINGTON ANDREA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.00

Vendor 09645 - WETHERINGTON ANDREA Total: 54.00

Vendor: 08878 - YELLMAN, ABBIGAIL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.40POSTAGEPstge

13.20BOOKSReimb.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 22.60

Vendor 08878 - YELLMAN, ABBIGAIL Total: 22.60

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,802.25YMCA PAY EEYMCA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,802.25

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 1,802.25

Vendor: 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.28GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 34 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 24 of 28

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

22.14GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 66.42

Vendor 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC Total: 66.42

Vendor: 09650 - ZUNIGA VAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

285.00CAMPGROUND FEESREFUND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 285.00

Vendor 09650 - ZUNIGA VAL Total: 285.00

Grand Total: 1,022,973.55

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 35 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 25 of 28

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 686.7653,065.81

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY 0.00136.41

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.00133,837.11

213 - CEMETERY 0.001,504.76

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.0036.42

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.00400.00

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.002,443.65

223 - KENO 0.0017,869.65

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.001,250.00

321 - TIF PROJECTS 0.0017,502.95

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 328.4613,426.67

631 - WASTEWATER 328.46361,422.76

641 - WATER 20,203.0943,466.43

661 - STORMWATER 293.111,408.65

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 233,495.02233,495.02

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.001.52

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 103,384.76141,705.74

358,719.66Grand Total: 1,022,973.55

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 317.76317.76

111-42201-171 CAMPGROUND FEES 0.001,380.00

111-42206-171 PARK SHELTER/EVENT FEE 0.0025.00

111-42407-142 WITNESS FEES 0.0023.24

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 369.00369.00

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00283.92

111-52111-112 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00325.99

111-52111-114 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00357.60

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0074.37

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0050.29

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00532.48

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00257.65

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,378.83

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00366.01

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,181.40

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0029.25

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0029.24

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00133.90

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00584.22

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATION SUPPLIES 0.0065.00

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00570.37

111-52181-143 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0031.65

111-52181-172 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00875.80

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.00501.97

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.001,819.13

111-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 0.001,210.00

111-52411-151 POSTAGE 0.00515.69

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.0055.00

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.0057.37

111-52511-143 GASOLINE 0.0030.00

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00450.00

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00750.00

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0087.00

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.007,192.27

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00313.55

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0070.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 36 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 26 of 28

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,587.60

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,512.00

111-53211-114 LEGAL FEES 0.001,073.52

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0020.50

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0020.50

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00138.21

111-53421-172 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0012,404.53

111-53441-141 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00123.96

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00470.97

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00425.00

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00341.79

111-53441-172 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.003,288.64

111-53451-111 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0018.49

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0014.22

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,228.95

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00682.91

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.002,243.51

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.00104.06

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.0069.27

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.00105.20

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.00115.09

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.00172.78

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 0.00109.47

111-53561-111 TELEPHONE 0.006.16

111-53561-112 TELEPHONE 0.004.57

111-53561-114 TELEPHONE 0.009.86

111-53561-115 TELEPHONE 0.002.72

111-53561-116 TELEPHONE 0.000.94

111-53561-121 TELEPHONE 0.005.22

111-53561-141 TELEPHONE 0.006.43

111-53561-142 TELEPHONE 0.00566.38

111-53561-143 TELEPHONE 0.005.90

111-53561-151 TELEPHONE 0.0015.37

111-53561-171 TELEPHONE 0.002.50

111-53561-172 TELEPHONE 0.002.35

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 0.00430.88

111-53631-111 RENT-MACHINES 0.00148.76

111-53711-111 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00347.65

111-53711-114 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00654.33

111-53711-115 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0099.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00142.00

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00279.40

111-53711-143 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0030.00

111-53711-171 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00320.49

111-53711-172 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00228.00

111-53721-115 BUSINESS TRAVEL 0.00120.78

111-53811-142 BONDING 0.0070.00

211-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.0028.95

211-52222-151 BOOKS 0.00107.46

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0018,701.27

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0048.83

212-53421-212 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00311.00

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00224.20

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00371.00

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.005,570.75

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.00724.72

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.008.34

212-54411-212 EQUIPMENT 0.00107,877.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 37 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 27 of 28

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,393.98

213-53111-213 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0010.09

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0096.98

213-53561-213 TELEPHONE 0.003.71

215-52161-142 FIREARMS RANGE SUPPLI… 0.0036.42

216-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00400.00

218-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,077.96

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00365.69

223-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0017,869.65

224-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,250.00

321-57221-111 DEBT SVC(PRINC) - TIF 0.003,147.09

321-57222-111 DEBT SVC (INT) - TIF 0.0014,355.86

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00834.53

621-52181-621 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00104.98

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 328.46328.46

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,374.46

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.007,207.20

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,405.10

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00978.94

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.00186.47

621-53561-621 TELEPHONE 0.006.53

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.008,777.04

631-52181-631 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0029.99

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 328.46348.52

631-52611-631 CHEMICALS 0.005,285.83

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00598.29

631-53195-631 ADMIN COSTS & FEES 0.007,282.20

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,445.15

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0076.29

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0014,628.24

631-53561-631 TELEPHONE 0.005.86

631-57110-631 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL 0.00292,393.94

631-57115-631 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 0.0030,551.41

641-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 19,874.6519,874.65

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00313.81

641-52116-641 METERS 0.00137.15

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00403.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 328.44373.40

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00628.67

641-53441-641 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00741.33

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00150.34

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.007,465.92

641-53561-641 TELEPHONE 0.003.16

641-54411-641 EQUIPMENT 0.0013,375.00

661-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 293.11293.11

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0038.95

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,074.16

661-53561-661 TELEPHONE 0.002.43

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 15,518.5015,518.50

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 56,663.8856,663.88

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 58,725.6558,725.65

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 1,056.001,056.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 405.00405.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 92.0392.03

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 391.00391.00

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 1,222.871,222.87

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 28,024.7728,024.77

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 2,950.002,950.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 38 / 202



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/17/2016 - 6/6/2016

6/3/2016 12:00:03 PM Page 28 of 28

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 15,759.1215,759.12

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 19,536.4119,536.41

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 737.22737.22

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 2,799.362,799.36

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 1,802.251,802.25

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 24,567.9224,567.92

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 743.04743.04

713-21741 HSA ER PAYABLE 2,500.002,500.00

721-53561-721 TELEPHONE 0.001.52

812-53711-112 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00300.00

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0038,020.98

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 103,254.76103,254.76

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 130.00130.00

Grand Total: 358,719.661,022,973.55

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 358,719.66984,860.54

1114253521 0.00109.47

2117753471 0.001,149.71

2126352111 0.00941.93

2126452111 0.004,137.21

2126552111 0.0012,790.51

21852111142 0.00365.69

3121657221 0.003,147.09

3121657222 0.0014,355.86

6002052111 0.0038.95

6002053111 0.001,074.16

6002053561 0.002.43

Grand Total: 358,719.661,022,973.55

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 39 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 40 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Claims2

Council to approve a change order from Infinity Construction for 
Paving District #312.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 41 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 42 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 43 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 44 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Claims3

Council to approve payment of claim by warrant for Paving 
District #312, Reganis 12th Ave.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 45 / 202



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 

 
Item No.  

 
For meeting of: June 6, 2016 

 

 
AGENDA TITLE:  Request for payment of claim by warrant for Paving District #312, Reganis 
12th Ave 

 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Finance 
 
PRESENTATION BY:  Nathan Johnson 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  This is a request for reimbursement of expenses related to 
engineering services by M.C. Schaff and Associates, Inc. in the amount of $11,078.00 and 
construction services by Infinity Construction in the amount of $66,781.75 for PD #312. 
 
 
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that council authorize the City Clerk to issue a 
warrant for payment of the claims. 
 

 
 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)  invoice  

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 46 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 47 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 48 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 49 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 50 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 51 / 202



RESOLUTION NO. ________________ 

 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 
That the claim of M.C. Schaff and Associates, Inc. in the amount of $11,078.00, being 

the seventh pay estimate for Paving District #312, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized 
to issue a warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 
That the claim of Infinity Construction in the amount of $66,781.75, being the eighth pay 

estimate for Paving District #312, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a 
warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 
 
 
 
 Passed and approved this 6th day of June, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
             Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
               City Clerk 
 
 
 
“seal” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 52 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Claims4

Council to approve payment of claim by warrant for Paving 
District #313, Avenue G – Owen Development.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 53 / 202



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 

 
Item No.  

 
For meeting of: June 6, 2016 

 

 
AGENDA TITLE:  Request for payment of claim by warrant for Paving District #313, Avenue G - 
Owen 

 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Finance 
 
PRESENTATION BY:  Nathan Johnson 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  This is a request for reimbursement of expenses related to 
engineering services by Baker & Associates, Inc. in the amount of $7,602.50 and $1,150.00 for 
PD #313. 
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that council authorize the City Clerk to issue a 
warrant for payment of the claims. 
 

 
 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)  invoice  

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 54 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 55 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 56 / 202



RESOLUTION NO. 16-06-02 

 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 
That the claim of Baker & Associates, Inc. in the amount of $7,602.50, being the first 

pay estimate for Paving District #313, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a 
warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 
That the claim of Baker & Associates, Inc. in the amount of $1,150.00, being the second 

pay estimate for Paving District #313, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a 
warrant for the payment of such claim. 

 
 
 
 
 Passed and approved this 6th day of June, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
             Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
               City Clerk 
 
 
 
“seal” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 57 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider a 
Class I Liquor License for Chili’s Grill & Bar, 826 West 36th St., 
Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 58 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 59 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 60 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 61 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 62 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 63 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 64 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 65 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 66 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 67 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 68 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 69 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 70 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 71 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 72 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 73 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 74 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 75 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 76 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 77 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 78 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 79 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 80 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 81 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 82 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 83 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 84 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 85 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 86 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 87 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 88 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 89 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 90 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 91 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 92 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider the 
Redevelopment Plan for the Five 22 Developing LLC housing 
development located at lots 1-10, and lots 13-23, Rosenberger 
Addition located on Ave. G between West Overland and 11th 
Street.

Staff Contact: John L. Selzer, Deputy City Attorney

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 93 / 202



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment Authority 

FROM: John Selzer and Rick Ediger of Simmons Olsen Law Firm 

DATE: May 31, 2016 

RE: Five 22 Developing Redevelopment Plan 

 

 

 We have created a Redevelopment Plan (“Plan”) using the information submitted to the City in a 

TIF Application by Five 22 Developing, LLC (the “Redeveloper”).  This is the Plan for housing on Avenue G 

between West Overland and West 11th Streets.  The figures and estimates in the Plan are those provided 

by the Redeveloper in the Application. 

 

The technical planning of the housing development is very preliminary.  The Redeveloper is also 

currently working on other financing for the project.  The Redeveloper has not wanted to incur the 

additional expenses prior to approval of tax increment financing.  We believe that a plan of this nature 

can be approved in this preliminary state.  City staff will then work with the Redeveloper to create a 

redevelopment contract to incorporate City standards and requirements.  The redevelopment contract 

may also require security for completion of the public improvements for the Plan.  The redevelopment 

contract will be reviewed and approved by the CRA. 

 

 The CRA can modify or approve modifications to a redevelopment plan at any time.  After initial 

approval of the plan by the City Council, only substantial modifications require subsequent approval by 

the City Council.   

 

 The timing of the Plan may change from what is initially set forth in the Redeveloper’s Application.  

Because of fire safety issues, Avenue G may need to be constructed prior to any houses being occupied.  

This may delay commencement of the project until 2017.  Again, this is a variable which can be modified 

after initial plan approval.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 94 / 202



1 | P a g e  

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

Five 22 Developing, LLC Housing Redevelopment Plan 
 

1. Introduction 

 

Five 22 Developing, LLC (the “Redeveloper”) has submitted an Application for Tax 

Increment Financing (the “Application”), which is the basis of this Redevelopment Plan (“Plan”), 

to the City of Scottsbluff City Council (the “City”), the City of Scottsbluff Planning Commission 

(“Planning Commission”), and the City of Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment Authority (the 

“CRA”), pursuant to the Nebraska Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et 

seq.  The Application is made part of and incorporated in this Plan by this reference.   

 

The City has declared blighted and substandard the Project Site (as defined later in this 

Plan), which consists of 21 residential lots on each side of Avenue G between West Overland and 

West 11th Street. Under this Plan, the Redeveloper proposes to acquire the lots on the Project Site 

and construct single family homes on each lot (the “Project”). The Project will also include the 

construction of Avenue G and adjacent sidewalks between West Overland and West 11th Street.  

Full development of this area will require the joint effort and cooperation of the City and private 

developers.  The Redeveloper is requesting tax increment financing for certain eligible costs and 

expenses related to the Project. 

 

2. Statutory Elements (NEB. REV. STAT. §§ 18-2103(13) and 18-2111) 

 

A. Boundaries of the Project Site: An aerial map of the “Project Site” is attached to the 

Application.   The Project Site consists of Lots 1-10 and 13-23 Rosenbergers Addition. The 

Project Site also entails the Avenue G right of way between the lots on the Project Site.  

 

B. Existing Uses and Condition:  The Project Site is currently undeveloped, vacant land.  

Avenue G on the Project Site is unpaved.  The Project Site has been platted and is zoned 

R-1a (single family-medium density).     

 

C. Land Acquisition:  The Redeveloper will acquire the lots in the Project Site prior to the 

development of the Project Site.   

 

D. Demolition and Removal of Structures:  The Project Site is currently undeveloped, vacant 

land, and thus no demolition or removal of structures is required under the Plan. 

 

E. Land Uses, Land Coverage, and Building Intensities: Each lot will consist of a single 

family home.  Lots 1 through 10 and 14 are 6000 square feet (50’ x 110’) and Lots 13 and 

15 through 23 are 6050 square feet (55’ x 120’).  The Redevelopers propose to build homes 

with approximately 1100 to 1275 square feet of living area with additional land coverage 

for patio and garages (for a total land coverage between 1600 square feet and 2300 square 

feet).  

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 95 / 202



2 | P a g e  

 

F. Site Plan: Proposed site plans for the individual lots, showing building set-backs, are 

attached to the Application.   Also attached to the Application are potential floor plans for 

the houses.   

 

G. Population Densities:  The Plan contemplates an increase in population density in the 

Project Site from zero to a single person or single family in each of the 21 developed lots.     

 

H. Changes to Zoning, Street Layouts, Building Codes, and Ordinances:  No changes to 

zoning, street layouts, building codes, or ordinance are contemplated by the Plan.  

 

I. Additional Public Facilities and Utilities/Street Layouts and Grades: The Plan will 

include the completion of Avenue G along with curb, gutter, and sidewalk in the current 

public right of way.   

 

3. Conformity to General Plan of the City (NEB. REV. STAT. §§ 18-2112, 18-2113(1), and 

18-2116(1)(a)). 

 

The Planning Commission, City, and CRA are all tasked with determining whether this 

Plan conforms to the general plan for the development of the City as a whole.  NEB. REV. STAT. 

§§ 18-2112, 18-2113(1), and 18-2116(1)(a).  

 

At a joint meeting of the City, Planning Commission, and CRA on March 14, 2016, the 

2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive Plan”) was adopted.  

 

The Project Site falls in the residential classification of the “Southwest” neighborhood on 

the Future Land Use Map (pgs. 23 and 24 of the Comprehensive Plan).   The Comprehensive Plan 

(at pgs. 34-35) includes the following themes and principles for the Southwest residential 

neighborhoods: 

  

 Housing that supports a thriving workforce (Theme 1). 

 Small town neighborhood feel (Theme 2). 

 Clean, safe neighborhoods (Theme 3). 

 Encourage infill development through mitigation of blighted properties and incentives-

prepare sits to respond to market demand (Principle 6.c). 

 Continue traditional neighborhood style of homes, streets, and sidewalks in residential 

areas (Principle 8.c).   

 

This Plan conforms to and furthers the above themes and principles from the 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 96 / 202



3 | P a g e  

 

4. Proposed Financing  
 

 Tax Increment Financing.   

 

The Redeveloper is requesting tax increment financing to pay for statutorily eligible 

expenses, to the extent such funds are available.  The tax increment financing will be generated 

from the increased property taxes to be paid on the Project Site after development.  The amount of 

the available proceeds from tax increment financing is estimated at approximately $500,410.00, 

(including capitalized interest), calculated as follows: 

 

Current Assessed Value:  

Land:     $  68,310.00 

Building/Improvements  $           0.00 

  Total      $  68,310.00 

 

Estimated Value after Completion    

Land:       $   105,000.00 ($5,000 x 21) 

Building:      $2,415,000.00 ($115,000 x 21) 

 

  Total      $2,520,000.00 

 

Increment Value:     $2,451,690.00 

 

Multiplied by approximate 2% levy    x               0.02 

 

Annual TIF Generated (Rounded)   $      49,034.00 

 

Multiplied by 14 years*    x         14 

 

        $    686,476.00 

 

 Plus Partial Completion (10 Lots in Year 1)*  $      23,350.00 

 

 Estimated TIF Proceeds Available:   $    709,826.00 

 

 TIF Bond (at 4% Interest) Rounded)**  $    500,410.00 

 

 

 *The Redeveloper proposes to build 10 lots in the first year and the remaining 11 lots in 

the second year.   

 

 **This estimated amount, reduced to present value, will support a tax increment financing 

bond of approximately $500,000.00 based on an interest rate of 4%.   

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 97 / 202



4 | P a g e  

 

 All of the above figures are estimates and assumptions including expectations as to the 

completion of the Project and valuations suggested by the Redeveloper, which may alter 

substantially and materially.  Tax increment financing will be subject to the negotiation and 

execution of a Redevelopment Contract which will incorporate City development standards and 

requirements into the Plan.   

 

Because the Plan proposes the use of tax increment financing, the City must find: the Plan 

would not be economically feasible without the use of tax increment financing; the Project would 

not occur in the blighted and substandard area without the use of tax increment financing; and the 

costs and benefits of the Project, including costs and benefits to other affected political 

subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the demand for public and private services have 

been analyzed and been found to be in the long term best interest of the community.  NEB. REV. 

STAT. § 18-2116(1)(b). 

 

 The Redevelopers have certified in the Application that the Project will not be feasible and 

will not happen without the use of tax increment financing.  Below are the portions of the project, 

and estimated costs, which the Redeveloper proposes to be paid for with increment financing: 

 

Description     Estimated Cost   

Site Acquisition    $105,000.00 

Site Preparation    $  25,200.00     

Avenue G and Sidewalk   $340,106.25   

Alley Prep and approach   $  24,000.00 

Landscaping     $  42,000.00 

Utility Infrastructure     $252,000.00  

Plan Preparation/Legal    $    5,000.00   

TOTAL    $793,306.25   

 

 Private Borrowing 

 

Funds from tax increment financing will not be sufficient to cover the entire amount of the 

eligible expenses set forth above and thus the excess will be paid by the Redeveloper.  Moreover, 

the Redeveloper will make a substantial private investment in the private improvements.  Please 

see the cost-benefit analysis in the next section for a breakdown of the source and use of Project 

funds, as well as the other costs and benefits of the Project. 

 

 

  

 

*Please note that all of the figures in this Plan are estimates.   

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 98 / 202



5 | P a g e  

 

5. Cost-Benefit Analysis (NEB. REV. STAT. §§ 18-2113(2); NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-

2116(1)(b)).   
 

The CRA and City are required to conduct a cost-benefit analysis for redevelopment plans 

including the use of tax increment financing. NEB. REV. STAT. §§ 18-2113(2) and 18-2116(1)(b).    

 

A. Project Sources/Use of Funds:  As shown in the previous section, an estimated 

$500,410.00 from tax increment financing is available for this Project.  This public investment will 

leverage approximately $3,764,496.5 in private sector investment; a private investment of almost 

$7.52 for every TIF dollar invested.   

 

Below is a breakdown of estimated costs and expenses of the Project and the use of funds 

for each: 

 

Description   TIF Funds Private Funds         Total 

Site Acquisition   $105,000.00    $   105,000.00 

Site Preparation   $  25,200.00    $     25,200.00  

Avenue G and Sidewalk  $340,106.25      $   340,106.25   

Alley Prep and approach  $  24,000.00    $     24,000.00 

Landscaping   $  42,000.00    $     42,000.00 

Utility Infrastructure   $252,000.00    $   252,000.00  

Plan Preparation/Legal   $    5,000.00      $       5,000.00 

General Construction    $3,057,600.00  $3,057,600.00 

Plumbing      $   108,000.00  $   108,000.00 

HVAC      $     90,000.00  $     90,000.00 

Electrical      $     90,000.00  $     90,000.00 

Drywall      $   126,000.00  $   126,000.00 

Subtotal    $793,306.25 $3,471,600.00  $4,264,906.25 

 

Adj. for shortfall in TIF Funds: $(292,896.25) $   292,896.25  $     0.00  

Total    $ 500,410.00 $3,764,496.25  $4,264,906.25 

 

 

B. Tax Revenues and Tax Shifts.  As shown in the previous section, the Project Site has a 

current value of $68,310.00.  This will result in an annual real property tax of 

approximately $1,500.  This will be available to the local taxing jurisdictions regardless of 

the tax increment financing.  The local taxing jurisdictions are the City, Scotts Bluff 

County, Scottsbluff Public Schools, WNCC, ESU 13, and North Platte NRD.  It is 

anticipated that the assessed value will increase by $2,451,690.00 as a result of the 

redevelopment.  This development will result in an estimated tax increase of approximately 

$49,000.00 annually.  This tax increment will not be available to local taxing jurisdictions 

for 15 years, but will be used to reimburse the redeveloper for the eligible development 

costs (with capitalized interest) necessary for the Project, as set forth above.   

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 99 / 202



6 | P a g e  

 

C. Public Infrastructure and Community Public Service Needs.  The development of the 

Project Site will include the construction of Avenue G and sidewalks from West Overland 

to West 11th Street.   

 

D. Employment Within the Project Area.  There are no employers within the Project Site. 

 

E. Employment in the City Outside the Project Area.  This Project will provide additional 

housing with a price of approximately $150,000.00 which will have a positive impact on 

employers in the City.   

 

F. Other Impacts.  None 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 100 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 101 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 102 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 103 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 104 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 105 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 106 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 107 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 108 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 109 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 110 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 111 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 112 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 113 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 114 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 115 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 116 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 117 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 118 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 119 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 120 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 121 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 122 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 123 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 124 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 125 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 126 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 127 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 128 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 129 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 130 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 131 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 132 / 202



Planning Commission Minutes 1 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 2 

May 9, 2016 3 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska 4 

 5 

The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regular scheduled meeting on 6 

Monday, May 9, 2016, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 7 

Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general 8 

circulation in the City, on May 6, 2016. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the 9 

meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to 10 

attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services Department, and that 11 

an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at Development 12 

Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could modify the agenda at the 13 

meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a 14 

copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission member. An agenda kept 15 

continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the Development Services 16 

Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting. 17 

 18 

ITEM 1: Chairman, Becky Estrada called the meeting to order.  Roll call consisted of the following 19 

members:  Anita Chadwick, Angie Aguallo, Henry Huber, Jim Zitterkopf, Callan Wayman, and Becky 20 

Estrada.   Absent: Weber, Westphal, and Gompert. City officials present: Annie Folck, City Planner, Annie 21 

Urdiales, Planning Administrator, and Gary Batt, Code Administrator II. 22 

 23 

ITEM 2: Chairman Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 24 

copy of such is posted on bookcase in the back area of the City Council Chamber, for those interested 25 

parties. 26 

 27 

ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: None   28 

 29 

ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None 30 

 31 

ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None 32 

 33 

ITEM 6: The minutes of April 11, 2016 were reviewed and approved. A motion was made to accept the 34 

minutes by Wayman, and seconded by Chadwick.  “YEAS”:  Chadwick, Zitterkopf, Wayman, and 35 

Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN: Aguallo and Huber.   ABSENT: Westphal, Weber, and Gompert.   36 

Motion carried. 37 

 38 
ITEM 7A: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a request for an Ag Estate Dwelling 39 

Site.  Applicant(s), and property owner(s) are Rod Adams Farms, Inc. & Cory A.  Adams, they are 40 

represented by Paul Reed Construction.  The Agricultural Estate Dwelling final plat of property described 41 

as a tract of land in the Northeast Quarter of Section 30, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th 42 

P.M Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska is situated south of Highland Road and west of County Road 24.   43 

Properties to the west, south, and north are all zoned agricultural this proposed parcel is located in our 44 

Extra Territorial jurisdiction.    45 

 46 

The property owner is proposing to separate approximately 2.70 acres more or less of the property to 47 

allow for a home and out buildings from the farmland.  The area now is approximately 73 ± acres, an 48 

AEDS is allowed out of less than 80 acres of reserved land, in the event that it meets the intent of the 49 

agricultural reserve which is the case here.  Access into the site will be from Highland Road, the property 50 

owner has checked with Scotts Bluff County Roads department on the access on to the site.  51 

Development Services staff has reviewed the application and the lot meets all the necessary 52 

requirements of an Agricultural Estate Dwelling Site (AEDS) in an Agricultural Zoning District. 53 

 54 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Zitterkopf and seconded by Chadwick to make positive 55 

recommendation to City Council for approval of the Ag Estate Dwelling Site (AEDS) for property 56 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 133 / 202



described as a tract of land in the NE Quarter of Section 30, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 57 

6th P.M Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska (2.70 acres).    “YEAS”:   Aguallo, Huber, Zitterkopf, Wayman, 58 

Chadwick, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, Weber, and Gompert.   59 
Motion carried. 60 

 61 

ITEM: 7B: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for the Five 22 Developing L.L.C. 62 

Redevelopment Plan, applicant(s) and owner(s), John Adams, Stephen and Lynette Adam.   Annie Folck, 63 

City Planner gave a brief overview of the project, this site is located within a Blighted and Substandard 64 

area and is eligible for tax increment financing. The  parcels are located south of West Overland on both 65 

sides of Avenue G, (lots 1- 10 & lots 12& 13, Rosenberg Addition) The Adams plan on developing all the 66 

lots with single family residential homes.  This subdivision was platted in 1952 and has remained 67 

undeveloped. This is good example of infill development as the developer can use existing infrastructure, 68 

these lots have access to water along Avenue G and sewer in the alleys. The public improvements to the 69 

property will include paving Avenue G from West Overland south to 11
th
 Street along with curb & gutter, 70 

sidewalk, handicap ramps, storm drain pipe, street inlets and earthwork, there will also be a turnabout at 71 

the end along 11
th
 Street to allow for emergency vehicles to turn around.  A. Folck noted that the plan fits 72 

and is in compliance with the comprehensive development plan and recommends approval of the 73 

Resolution for the Redevelopment Plan for review by the CRA (Community Redevelopment Authority) and City 74 

Council.  75 

  76 

John Adams answered a couple of questions regarding the redevelopment.  The single family homes will 77 

not have basements and will be built to with flood vents, approximately half of this area is located in the 78 

AO Floodplain zone.  Some fill dirt will be required for development of the land.  The hope is to have 79 

affordable medium income housing costing approximately $140,000 to $150,000.  They would like to 80 

have six homes completed this year if the plan and TIF is approved.  The plan is in conformance with the 81 

City’s Comp Plan and a positive recommendation of the resolution is requested for the revitalization plan 82 

to be forwarded and reviewed by the Community Redevelopment Authority and City Council. 83 
 84 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Zitterkopf and seconded by Aguallo to make positive 85 

recommendation of the resolution to approve the Redevelopment Plan for the Five 22 Developing LLC 86 

Redevelopment for Lot 1-10 and Lots 12, & 13, Rosenberg Addition to the Community Redevelopment 87 

Authority, and City Council.    “YEAS”:   Aguallo, Huber, Zitterkopf, Wayman, Chadwick, and Estrada. 88 
“NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, Weber, and Gompert.   Motion carried. 89 

 90 

 91 

ITEM 7C: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing regarding proposed ordinance changes  to 92 

Chapter 25, Article 2, which would allow Permanent Color Technology as a permitted use by right in the 93 

O & P zoning district and in residential zoning districts with a special use permit from the Planning 94 

Commission.  At last month’s Planning Commission meeting there was some discussion regarding 95 

differences in tattoo parlors and permanent color technology establishments.  Definitions were added to 96 

the code for both uses.  The Planning Commission was asked to think about possibility of allowing 97 

permanent color technology establishments in other zoning districts besides the commercial and 98 

manufacturing districts. Below are the definitions for tattoos and permanent color technology 99 

 100 

25-2-90.1. Permanent Color Technology - Permanent color technology means the process by which the 101 

skin is marked or colored by insertion of non-toxic dyes or pigments into or under the subcutaneous 102 

portion of the skin upon the body of a live human being so as to form indelible marks for cosmetic 103 

purposes.  104 

 105 

25-2-125.1. Tattooing - Tattooing means the process by which the skin is marked or colored by insertion 106 

of non-toxic dyes or pigments into or under the subcutaneous portion of the skin upon the body of a live 107 

human being so as to form indelible marks for decorative or figurative purposes.  108 

 109 

The definitions are similar and do not specify the layers of skin that is colored and how long the procedure 110 

will last. Permanent Color Technology are licensed by the State the same as Tattoo Parlors but the 111 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 134 / 202



license itself is different.  Most permanent color is usually done within Beauty Salons and Spas and not 112 

on their own.  Some beauty salons offer this type of permanent color for clients. 113 

 114 

Research into other Cities in Nebraska did not provide anything that addressed differences in permanent 115 

color technology and tattoo parlor establishments. Permanent Color is used for but not limited to the 116 

application of eyeliner, eyeshadow, lip, eyebrow or cheek color, it is also used for the purpose of scar 117 

concealment; and/or re-pigmentation of areas involving reconstructive surgery. 118 

 119 

Jon and Danielle Darnell, property owners, of Wake Up N’ Makeup, spoke regarding permanent color 120 

technology and had asked that the Planning Commission look at separating this use separately from 121 

tattoo establishments and to consider them as a personal service facility as they are more like a beauty 122 

salon where they do cosmetics  and makeup and not a tattoo parlor.  The tattoos and permanent art 123 

require different training and different licensing.  Unlike traditional tattoos performed on the body, 124 

permanent cosmetics professionals do not use traditional tattoo ink (dye). Permanent cosmetics pigment 125 

is more delicate and designed to work with the skin’s undertones and to mimic hair for eyebrows. The ink 126 

is different and more organic it does need to be reapplied after a few years as it does fade.  A topical 127 

anesthesia is also applied which is not done when a person is tattooed. 128 

 129 

Darnell, also, handed out a review/case for this same situation in Wisconsin, he researched on line and 130 

was unable to find anything at all in the State of Nebraska, and it has also never been challenged.  He 131 

would like to see a distinction between the two procedures.  Permanent makeup or permanent cosmetic 132 

businesses are a fast growing segment of the cosmetic industry and will be around for a while.  Most 133 

popular procedures are eyebrows, eyeliner & lip color.  Some points brought up in the Wisconsin case 134 

were that permanent cosmetic facilities mostly function as traditional spas or salons; they are also usually 135 

small in size and have a nice clean appearance.  They (WI) concluded that differentiating permanent 136 

color technology use from tattoo establishments was reasonable and would not harm the public interest.   137 

The Darnell’s would like consideration from the City of Scottsbluff to consider making  the same 138 

differentiation in these facilities and allow them as a permitted use by right in zoning districts other than 139 

the commercial and manufacturing zoning districts and special use permits in residential zones. 140 

 141 

They would like to continue their business if at possible, the State inspector has already inspected their 142 

business; when they bought the business in 2015, from Lee’s Skincare & Permanent cosmetics, they 143 

assumed and did not check to make sure the zoning was in compliance, since it has been used as a 144 

commercial use for years as either cosmetology or dental offices.  Proposed hours could possibly be 9:00 145 

a.m. to 3:00 p.m., with maybe three customers per day.  Number of employees could also be limited, no 146 

negative impact on the property as this has been a commercial use for several years.   147 

 148 

Annie Folck stated that any decisions made by the Planning Commission should not be based on the 149 

needs of any one business, but on what makes sense for all such businesses.  Commissioner Chadwick 150 

stated that there can be an issue with salon-type businesses in residential zones if they are doing 151 

business outside of typical business hours; while it may not be an issue for them to have appointments 152 

during the day, appointments in the late evening are more problematic to neighbors in a residential zone.  153 

The Planning Commission discussed the differences in hours between Permanent Color Technology and 154 

Tattoo Parlors and stated that in their opinion, Tattoo Parlors are more likely to be open later in the 155 

evening.  This is the basis for allowing Permanent Color Technology facilities in areas where tattoo 156 

parlors are not allowed. 157 

 158 

At a past meeting there was some support from the public in separating the permanent color technology 159 

from tattoos and body piercing facilities.  Allowing for flexibility in where these facilities may be located, 160 

possibly in an O & P (office & professional) or PBC (Planned Business Center) zoning districts and in residential 161 

districts with a special use permit from the Planning Commission.   The Planning Commission discussed 162 

different conditions that could be placed on the facilities, by limiting hours of use, etc.  Staff will look at the 163 

City’s zoning code comprehensively in the future.  One of the changes that staff would like to make is to 164 

move away from special use permits and using more conditional use permits.  This will allow for some 165 

flexibility in the zoning code while making sure that the City is consistent in its requirements.  166 

 167 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 135 / 202



Conclusion:  A motion was made by Wayman and seconded by Zitterkopf to approve an ordinance 168 

amendment to allow for permanent color technology in O&P, PBC zoning districts and in residential zones 169 

with a special use permit from the Planning Commission.  “YEAS”:   Zitterkopf, Huber, Chadwick, 170 

Wayman, Aguallo, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, Weber, and 171 

Gompert.   Motion carried. 172 

 173 

ITEM 7D:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for Ordinance amendments to Chapter 25, 174 

Article 3 Section 25 dealing with zoning & miscellaneous regulation by including regulations for shipping 175 

containers used for storage by adding 25-3-15(16) restricting the use of shipping containers as storage.   176 

The Planning Commission has reviewed this ordinance a couple of times at last month’s meeting a few 177 

changes were requested from the board.  These changes have been added, in residential zones a permit 178 

will be needed and they will be for temporary use only for thirty days, one extension can be applied for 179 

another thirty days, after this they must be removed.  In the commercial zones the containers may be 180 

used only for storage or shipping by the occupant of the lot in all the commercial districts only as an 181 

accessory building.   All containers must be permitted, located in areas not utilized by customers, 182 

maintained in good repair with no rust, or holes, they must also be secured adequately to prevent entry by 183 

unauthorized people. They must be placed on a level surface with a base of rock or concrete/pavement to 184 

prevent settling of the containers.  185 

 186 

In Commercial, manufacturing & Agricultural Districts,  a building permit is required if the container is to 187 

remain on the lot for a period greater than six months and used for onsite storage of material incidental to 188 

the permitted or accessory use of the lot. If located in a front or side yard it must be painted so no signage 189 

or language is visible, they cannot be connected to any City utility, kept in good repair with no holes or 190 

rust, and must be placed on a level surface with a base of rock or concrete to prevent any settling of the 191 

container while it is on the lot. 192 

 193 

The City is getting more requests for these types of containers and has issued a few building permits, 194 

some of the things we are concerned about is placement on property as they could be placed in the 195 

floodway, and would also need a floodplain permit.   The existing containers will be considered pre-196 

existing, non-conforming.  197 

 198 

Conclusion: A motion was made by Huber and seconded by Aguallo to make positive recommendation 199 

to City Council of the amendments/changes made to the Shipping container ordinances.  “YEAS”:   200 

Zitterkopf, Wayman, Chadwick, Huber, Aguallo, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT:  201 

Weber, Westphal, and Gompert.   Motion carried. 202 

 203 

ITEM 7E: Annie Folck addressed the Planning Commission regarding starting the process for revamping 204 

our zoning code, one we want to start with is for Sexually Oriented Businesses facilities (SOB’s).  Several 205 

communities in Eastern Nebraska are currently working on drafting ordinances for this type of use.  We 206 

would like to get a head start on the process here.  Currently the City only addresses adult book stores, if 207 

someone comes in to the City office and asks us about opening a business for any type of a SOB we 208 

would have to search our zoning districts and try to determine and make a call on where it would fit and 209 

be defined in our current zoning districts.  This type of use is considered free speech and we want to 210 

make sure we are fair to all types of businesses regardless of personal opinions. Things we need to look 211 

at are where they can be placed, what kind of impact will they have on surrounding properties, secondary 212 

effects on the surrounding properties.  The City wants to have criteria that makes sense zoning wise and 213 

is fair for everyone in our community.  Folck stated that staff is currently trying to determine whether the 214 

City should zone these types of businesses based on the same criteria that we use for most other land 215 

uses (hours, auto, mass, emissions), or if staff should look into potential secondary effects that these 216 

types of businesses could have on surrounding properties.  Commissioner Aguallo stated that there used 217 

to be a strip club called The Library located on Broadway in years past, and there were many detrimental 218 

effects to surrounding properties at that time, including increased crime, with fights commonly breaking 219 

out just outside of the business, large amounts of litter of a certain nature that became a public health 220 

concern being found in the alleyway behind the business, underage kids trying to get in to the business, 221 

lower property values, etc.  The Planning Commission discussed the fact that there is probably a need for 222 

some additional zoning requirements for these types of businesses, such as a minimum distance from 223 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 136 / 202



schools, churches, public buildings, residences, and concentrating similar businesses in specific districts 224 

in order to help prevent some of these issues.  They determined that it will be necessary for Staff to look 225 

at different studies and determine what secondary effects have been experienced by other communities 226 

in order to make a proper determination of how to zone for these types of businesses.  Staff will do this 227 

research and bring this information back to the Commission for more discussion and comments.  228 

 229 

 ITEM 8: Unfinished Business:  None.  230 

 231 

There being no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Chadwick and seconded by Aguallo. 232 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m. “YEAS”:  Zitterkopf, Wayman, Huber, Chadwick, Aguallo, and 233 

Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, Weber, & Gompert.   Motion carried. 234 

 235 

 ___________________________________ 236 

Becky Estrada, Chairperson 237 

 238 

Attest: ______________________________ 239 

Annie Urdiales 240 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 137 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 138 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 139 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 140 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.3

Council to consider the Resolution approving the Redevelopment 
Plan for the Five 22 Developing LLC Housing Development.

Staff Contact: John L. Selzer, Deputy City Attorney

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 141 / 202



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-___ 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Recitals: 

 

 a. Pursuant to the Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq., a 

redevelopment plan titled Five 22 Developing, LLC Housing Redevelopment Plan (the “Redevelopment 

Plan”) has been submitted to the Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment Authority (“CRA”).  The 

Redevelopment Plan proposes to redevelop an area of the City which the City Council has declared to be 

blighted and substandard and in need of redevelopment.  The Redevelopment Plan includes the use of tax 

increment financing.   

 

b. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the Planning Commission, which found 

that the Redevelopment Plan conforms to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive 

Plan”).  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the CRA and City 

Council.   

 
c. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the CRA, which found that the 

Redevelopment Plan conforms to the Comprehensive Plan, that the project as proposed in the 
Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible or occur in the project area without tax increment 
financing, and that the costs and benefits of the project, including costs and benefits to other affected 
political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the demand for public and private services, 
having been analyzed by the CRA, are in the long term best interests of the community. 

 

d. The CRA recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the City Council. 

 

e. On June 6, 2016, the City Council held a public hearing on the proposal to approve the 

Redevelopment Plan. 

 

f. The City Council has reviewed and conducted a cost-benefit analysis of the Redevelopment 

Plan and makes the findings and recommendations as set forth in this Resolution.   

 

Resolved: 

 
1. The Redevelopment Plan is determined to be feasible and in conformity Comprehensive 

Plan and with the legislative declarations and determinations set forth in the Act. 
 
2. The project as proposed in the Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible or 

occur in the project area without tax increment financing and the costs and benefits of the project, including 
costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the demand 
for public and private services, having been analyzed by the City Council, are in the long term best interests 
of the community. 

 

3. The City Council approves the Redevelopment Plan, subject to the CRA entering into an 

agreed upon Redevelopment Contract with the Redeveloper. 

 

4. In accordance with NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2147, and as proposed in the Redevelopment 

Plan, the City Council provides that any ad valorem tax on the Project Site (as defined in the Redevelopment 

Plan), for the benefit of any public body may be divided for a period of 15 years after the effective date as 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 142 / 202



 

 

provided in § 18-2147, which effective date shall be determined in a Redevelopment Contract entered into 

between the Redeveloper and the CRA.  Said tax shall be divided as follows: 

  

 (a) That proportion of the ad valorem tax which is produced by levy at the rate 

fixed each year by or for each public body upon the redevelopment project valuation (as 

defined in the Act) shall be paid into the funds of each such public body in the same 

proportion as all other taxes collected by or for the bodies; and 

 

 (b) That proportion of the ad valorem tax on real property in the 

redevelopment project in excess of such amount, if any, shall be allocated to and, when 

collected, paid into a special fund of the CRA to be used solely to pay the principal of, the 

interest on, and any premiums due in connection with the bonds of, loans, notes or advances 

of money to, or indebtedness incurred by, whether funded, refunded, assumed, or 

otherwise, the CRA for financing or refinancing, in whole or in part, the project set forth 

in the Redevelopment Plan.  When such bonds, loans, notes, advances of money, or 

indebtedness, including interest and premiums due have been paid, the CRA shall so notify 

the County Assessor and County Treasurer and all ad valorem taxes upon taxable real 

property in the redevelopment project shall be paid into the funds of the respective public 

bodies. 

 

5. The Mayor and Clerk are authorized and directed to execute such documents and take such 

further actions as are necessary to carry out the purposes and intent of this Resolution and the 

Redevelopment Plan.  

 

6. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 

  

PASSED and APPROVED on June 6, 2016 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal)  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 143 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.4

Council to conduct a public hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider an 
Ordinance creating requirements for the placement of shipping 
containers.

Staff Contact: Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 144 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 145 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 146 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 147 / 202



Planning Commission Minutes 1 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 2 

May 9, 2016 3 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska 4 

 5 

The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regular scheduled meeting on 6 

Monday, May 9, 2016, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 7 

Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general 8 

circulation in the City, on May 6, 2016. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the 9 

meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to 10 

attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services Department, and that 11 

an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at Development 12 

Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could modify the agenda at the 13 

meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a 14 

copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission member. An agenda kept 15 

continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the Development Services 16 

Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting. 17 

 18 

ITEM 1: Chairman, Becky Estrada called the meeting to order.  Roll call consisted of the following 19 

members:  Anita Chadwick, Angie Aguallo, Henry Huber, Jim Zitterkopf, Callan Wayman, and Becky 20 

Estrada.   Absent: Weber, Westphal, and Gompert. City officials present: Annie Folck, City Planner, Annie 21 

Urdiales, Planning Administrator, and Gary Batt, Code Administrator II. 22 

 23 

ITEM 2: Chairman Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 24 

copy of such is posted on bookcase in the back area of the City Council Chamber, for those interested 25 

parties. 26 

 27 

ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: None   28 

 29 

ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None 30 

 31 

ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None 32 

 33 

ITEM 6: The minutes of April 11, 2016 were reviewed and approved. A motion was made to accept the 34 

minutes by Wayman, and seconded by Chadwick.  “YEAS”:  Chadwick, Zitterkopf, Wayman, and 35 

Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN: Aguallo and Huber.   ABSENT: Westphal, Weber, and Gompert.   36 

Motion carried. 37 

 38 
ITEM 7A: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a request for an Ag Estate Dwelling 39 

Site.  Applicant(s), and property owner(s) are Rod Adams Farms, Inc. & Cory A.  Adams, they are 40 

represented by Paul Reed Construction.  The Agricultural Estate Dwelling final plat of property described 41 

as a tract of land in the Northeast Quarter of Section 30, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th 42 

P.M Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska is situated south of Highland Road and west of County Road 24.   43 

Properties to the west, south, and north are all zoned agricultural this proposed parcel is located in our 44 

Extra Territorial jurisdiction.    45 

 46 

The property owner is proposing to separate approximately 2.70 acres more or less of the property to 47 

allow for a home and out buildings from the farmland.  The area now is approximately 73 ± acres, an 48 

AEDS is allowed out of less than 80 acres of reserved land, in the event that it meets the intent of the 49 

agricultural reserve which is the case here.  Access into the site will be from Highland Road, the property 50 

owner has checked with Scotts Bluff County Roads department on the access on to the site.  51 

Development Services staff has reviewed the application and the lot meets all the necessary 52 

requirements of an Agricultural Estate Dwelling Site (AEDS) in an Agricultural Zoning District. 53 

 54 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Zitterkopf and seconded by Chadwick to make positive 55 

recommendation to City Council for approval of the Ag Estate Dwelling Site (AEDS) for property 56 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 148 / 202



described as a tract of land in the NE Quarter of Section 30, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 57 

6th P.M Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska (2.70 acres).    “YEAS”:   Aguallo, Huber, Zitterkopf, Wayman, 58 

Chadwick, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, Weber, and Gompert.   59 
Motion carried. 60 

 61 

ITEM: 7B: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for the Five 22 Developing L.L.C. 62 

Redevelopment Plan, applicant(s) and owner(s), John Adams, Stephen and Lynette Adam.   Annie Folck, 63 

City Planner gave a brief overview of the project, this site is located within a Blighted and Substandard 64 

area and is eligible for tax increment financing. The  parcels are located south of West Overland on both 65 

sides of Avenue G, (lots 1- 10 & lots 12& 13, Rosenberg Addition) The Adams plan on developing all the 66 

lots with single family residential homes.  This subdivision was platted in 1952 and has remained 67 

undeveloped. This is good example of infill development as the developer can use existing infrastructure, 68 

these lots have access to water along Avenue G and sewer in the alleys. The public improvements to the 69 

property will include paving Avenue G from West Overland south to 11
th
 Street along with curb & gutter, 70 

sidewalk, handicap ramps, storm drain pipe, street inlets and earthwork, there will also be a turnabout at 71 

the end along 11
th
 Street to allow for emergency vehicles to turn around.  A. Folck noted that the plan fits 72 

and is in compliance with the comprehensive development plan and recommends approval of the 73 

Resolution for the Redevelopment Plan for review by the CRA (Community Redevelopment Authority) and City 74 

Council.  75 

  76 

John Adams answered a couple of questions regarding the redevelopment.  The single family homes will 77 

not have basements and will be built to with flood vents, approximately half of this area is located in the 78 

AO Floodplain zone.  Some fill dirt will be required for development of the land.  The hope is to have 79 

affordable medium income housing costing approximately $140,000 to $150,000.  They would like to 80 

have six homes completed this year if the plan and TIF is approved.  The plan is in conformance with the 81 

City’s Comp Plan and a positive recommendation of the resolution is requested for the revitalization plan 82 

to be forwarded and reviewed by the Community Redevelopment Authority and City Council. 83 
 84 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Zitterkopf and seconded by Aguallo to make positive 85 

recommendation of the resolution to approve the Redevelopment Plan for the Five 22 Developing LLC 86 

Redevelopment for Lot 1-10 and Lots 12, & 13, Rosenberg Addition to the Community Redevelopment 87 

Authority, and City Council.    “YEAS”:   Aguallo, Huber, Zitterkopf, Wayman, Chadwick, and Estrada. 88 
“NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, Weber, and Gompert.   Motion carried. 89 

 90 

 91 

ITEM 7C: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing regarding proposed ordinance changes  to 92 

Chapter 25, Article 2, which would allow Permanent Color Technology as a permitted use by right in the 93 

O & P zoning district and in residential zoning districts with a special use permit from the Planning 94 

Commission.  At last month’s Planning Commission meeting there was some discussion regarding 95 

differences in tattoo parlors and permanent color technology establishments.  Definitions were added to 96 

the code for both uses.  The Planning Commission was asked to think about possibility of allowing 97 

permanent color technology establishments in other zoning districts besides the commercial and 98 

manufacturing districts. Below are the definitions for tattoos and permanent color technology 99 

 100 

25-2-90.1. Permanent Color Technology - Permanent color technology means the process by which the 101 

skin is marked or colored by insertion of non-toxic dyes or pigments into or under the subcutaneous 102 

portion of the skin upon the body of a live human being so as to form indelible marks for cosmetic 103 

purposes.  104 

 105 

25-2-125.1. Tattooing - Tattooing means the process by which the skin is marked or colored by insertion 106 

of non-toxic dyes or pigments into or under the subcutaneous portion of the skin upon the body of a live 107 

human being so as to form indelible marks for decorative or figurative purposes.  108 

 109 

The definitions are similar and do not specify the layers of skin that is colored and how long the procedure 110 

will last. Permanent Color Technology are licensed by the State the same as Tattoo Parlors but the 111 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 149 / 202



license itself is different.  Most permanent color is usually done within Beauty Salons and Spas and not 112 

on their own.  Some beauty salons offer this type of permanent color for clients. 113 

 114 

Research into other Cities in Nebraska did not provide anything that addressed differences in permanent 115 

color technology and tattoo parlor establishments. Permanent Color is used for but not limited to the 116 

application of eyeliner, eyeshadow, lip, eyebrow or cheek color, it is also used for the purpose of scar 117 

concealment; and/or re-pigmentation of areas involving reconstructive surgery. 118 

 119 

Jon and Danielle Darnell, property owners, of Wake Up N’ Makeup, spoke regarding permanent color 120 

technology and had asked that the Planning Commission look at separating this use separately from 121 

tattoo establishments and to consider them as a personal service facility as they are more like a beauty 122 

salon where they do cosmetics  and makeup and not a tattoo parlor.  The tattoos and permanent art 123 

require different training and different licensing.  Unlike traditional tattoos performed on the body, 124 

permanent cosmetics professionals do not use traditional tattoo ink (dye). Permanent cosmetics pigment 125 

is more delicate and designed to work with the skin’s undertones and to mimic hair for eyebrows. The ink 126 

is different and more organic it does need to be reapplied after a few years as it does fade.  A topical 127 

anesthesia is also applied which is not done when a person is tattooed. 128 

 129 

Darnell, also, handed out a review/case for this same situation in Wisconsin, he researched on line and 130 

was unable to find anything at all in the State of Nebraska, and it has also never been challenged.  He 131 

would like to see a distinction between the two procedures.  Permanent makeup or permanent cosmetic 132 

businesses are a fast growing segment of the cosmetic industry and will be around for a while.  Most 133 

popular procedures are eyebrows, eyeliner & lip color.  Some points brought up in the Wisconsin case 134 

were that permanent cosmetic facilities mostly function as traditional spas or salons; they are also usually 135 

small in size and have a nice clean appearance.  They (WI) concluded that differentiating permanent 136 

color technology use from tattoo establishments was reasonable and would not harm the public interest.   137 

The Darnell’s would like consideration from the City of Scottsbluff to consider making  the same 138 

differentiation in these facilities and allow them as a permitted use by right in zoning districts other than 139 

the commercial and manufacturing zoning districts and special use permits in residential zones. 140 

 141 

They would like to continue their business if at possible, the State inspector has already inspected their 142 

business; when they bought the business in 2015, from Lee’s Skincare & Permanent cosmetics, they 143 

assumed and did not check to make sure the zoning was in compliance, since it has been used as a 144 

commercial use for years as either cosmetology or dental offices.  Proposed hours could possibly be 9:00 145 

a.m. to 3:00 p.m., with maybe three customers per day.  Number of employees could also be limited, no 146 

negative impact on the property as this has been a commercial use for several years.   147 

 148 

Annie Folck stated that any decisions made by the Planning Commission should not be based on the 149 

needs of any one business, but on what makes sense for all such businesses.  Commissioner Chadwick 150 

stated that there can be an issue with salon-type businesses in residential zones if they are doing 151 

business outside of typical business hours; while it may not be an issue for them to have appointments 152 

during the day, appointments in the late evening are more problematic to neighbors in a residential zone.  153 

The Planning Commission discussed the differences in hours between Permanent Color Technology and 154 

Tattoo Parlors and stated that in their opinion, Tattoo Parlors are more likely to be open later in the 155 

evening.  This is the basis for allowing Permanent Color Technology facilities in areas where tattoo 156 

parlors are not allowed. 157 

 158 

At a past meeting there was some support from the public in separating the permanent color technology 159 

from tattoos and body piercing facilities.  Allowing for flexibility in where these facilities may be located, 160 

possibly in an O & P (office & professional) or PBC (Planned Business Center) zoning districts and in residential 161 

districts with a special use permit from the Planning Commission.   The Planning Commission discussed 162 

different conditions that could be placed on the facilities, by limiting hours of use, etc.  Staff will look at the 163 

City’s zoning code comprehensively in the future.  One of the changes that staff would like to make is to 164 

move away from special use permits and using more conditional use permits.  This will allow for some 165 

flexibility in the zoning code while making sure that the City is consistent in its requirements.  166 

 167 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 150 / 202



Conclusion:  A motion was made by Wayman and seconded by Zitterkopf to approve an ordinance 168 

amendment to allow for permanent color technology in O&P, PBC zoning districts and in residential zones 169 

with a special use permit from the Planning Commission.  “YEAS”:   Zitterkopf, Huber, Chadwick, 170 

Wayman, Aguallo, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, Weber, and 171 

Gompert.   Motion carried. 172 

 173 

ITEM 7D:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for Ordinance amendments to Chapter 25, 174 

Article 3 Section 25 dealing with zoning & miscellaneous regulation by including regulations for shipping 175 

containers used for storage by adding 25-3-15(16) restricting the use of shipping containers as storage.   176 

The Planning Commission has reviewed this ordinance a couple of times at last month’s meeting a few 177 

changes were requested from the board.  These changes have been added, in residential zones a permit 178 

will be needed and they will be for temporary use only for thirty days, one extension can be applied for 179 

another thirty days, after this they must be removed.  In the commercial zones the containers may be 180 

used only for storage or shipping by the occupant of the lot in all the commercial districts only as an 181 

accessory building.   All containers must be permitted, located in areas not utilized by customers, 182 

maintained in good repair with no rust, or holes, they must also be secured adequately to prevent entry by 183 

unauthorized people. They must be placed on a level surface with a base of rock or concrete/pavement to 184 

prevent settling of the containers.  185 

 186 

In Commercial, manufacturing & Agricultural Districts,  a building permit is required if the container is to 187 

remain on the lot for a period greater than six months and used for onsite storage of material incidental to 188 

the permitted or accessory use of the lot. If located in a front or side yard it must be painted so no signage 189 

or language is visible, they cannot be connected to any City utility, kept in good repair with no holes or 190 

rust, and must be placed on a level surface with a base of rock or concrete to prevent any settling of the 191 

container while it is on the lot. 192 

 193 

The City is getting more requests for these types of containers and has issued a few building permits, 194 

some of the things we are concerned about is placement on property as they could be placed in the 195 

floodway, and would also need a floodplain permit.   The existing containers will be considered pre-196 

existing, non-conforming.  197 

 198 

Conclusion: A motion was made by Huber and seconded by Aguallo to make positive recommendation 199 

to City Council of the amendments/changes made to the Shipping container ordinances.  “YEAS”:   200 

Zitterkopf, Wayman, Chadwick, Huber, Aguallo, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT:  201 

Weber, Westphal, and Gompert.   Motion carried. 202 

 203 

ITEM 7E: Annie Folck addressed the Planning Commission regarding starting the process for revamping 204 

our zoning code, one we want to start with is for Sexually Oriented Businesses facilities (SOB’s).  Several 205 

communities in Eastern Nebraska are currently working on drafting ordinances for this type of use.  We 206 

would like to get a head start on the process here.  Currently the City only addresses adult book stores, if 207 

someone comes in to the City office and asks us about opening a business for any type of a SOB we 208 

would have to search our zoning districts and try to determine and make a call on where it would fit and 209 

be defined in our current zoning districts.  This type of use is considered free speech and we want to 210 

make sure we are fair to all types of businesses regardless of personal opinions. Things we need to look 211 

at are where they can be placed, what kind of impact will they have on surrounding properties, secondary 212 

effects on the surrounding properties.  The City wants to have criteria that makes sense zoning wise and 213 

is fair for everyone in our community.  Folck stated that staff is currently trying to determine whether the 214 

City should zone these types of businesses based on the same criteria that we use for most other land 215 

uses (hours, auto, mass, emissions), or if staff should look into potential secondary effects that these 216 

types of businesses could have on surrounding properties.  Commissioner Aguallo stated that there used 217 

to be a strip club called The Library located on Broadway in years past, and there were many detrimental 218 

effects to surrounding properties at that time, including increased crime, with fights commonly breaking 219 

out just outside of the business, large amounts of litter of a certain nature that became a public health 220 

concern being found in the alleyway behind the business, underage kids trying to get in to the business, 221 

lower property values, etc.  The Planning Commission discussed the fact that there is probably a need for 222 

some additional zoning requirements for these types of businesses, such as a minimum distance from 223 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 151 / 202



schools, churches, public buildings, residences, and concentrating similar businesses in specific districts 224 

in order to help prevent some of these issues.  They determined that it will be necessary for Staff to look 225 

at different studies and determine what secondary effects have been experienced by other communities 226 

in order to make a proper determination of how to zone for these types of businesses.  Staff will do this 227 

research and bring this information back to the Commission for more discussion and comments.  228 

 229 

 ITEM 8: Unfinished Business:  None.  230 

 231 

There being no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Chadwick and seconded by Aguallo. 232 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m. “YEAS”:  Zitterkopf, Wayman, Huber, Chadwick, Aguallo, and 233 

Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, Weber, & Gompert.   Motion carried. 234 

 235 

 ___________________________________ 236 

Becky Estrada, Chairperson 237 

 238 

Attest: ______________________________ 239 

Annie Urdiales 240 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 152 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to consider participating as a partner community in the 
Nebraska Walkable Communities Project.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 153 / 202



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  June 6, 2016 

 
AGENDA TITLE:   Council to consider participating as a partner community in the Nebraska 
Walkable Communities Project 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Planning and Zoning 
 

PRESENTATION BY:   Jessica Davies, Panhandle Public Health District 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: While gathering public input for the Comprehensive Plan, staff 
heard from many residents that it is very important to them to have places to walk throughout the 
community.  This encourages better physical fitness, provides recreation opportunities, and can 
provide alternative transportation options.  Panhandle Public Health District is part of the 
Nebraska Walkable Communities Project, the goal of which is to select communities across the 
state to help encourage better practices for walkability.  PPHD would work with residents to 
create an action plan that would lay out a long-term vision and policy guidance for the City to 
follow.  This could then be incorporated into the City’s Comprehensive Plan to help inform future 
policy decisions.  The City’s financial contributions to the project would all be in-kind, in the form 
of City staff participating in the project and helping to facilitate meetings. 
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: N/A 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:     

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)  Project description 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes     No     Further Instructions    

 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 154 / 202



Nebraska Walkable Communities Project—Background and Overview 

 

Overall Project purpose and Outcomes 
 
The purpose for the community-driven strategic planning process, which will guide our work with 
each of the selected communities, is to:  

         Build a common understanding that embraces opportunities and overcomes barriers for the 
selected community to increase walkability and overall health; 

         Energize the leadership, key stakeholders, and community members around an inspiring 
vision of  the community’s potential to increase walkability and overall health; 

         Lead to a concrete action plan and a clear roadmap for a multi-year strategic plan for the 
community to increase walkability and overall health. 

 
 

The expected outcomes of our work includes working together to create: 

1.    A systematic approach to strategic planning that includes all stakeholders of the community’s 
system. A more educated and engaged leadership, key stakeholders, and community members. 
Increased awareness of current and future issues that face each community with respect to 
walkability and overall health.  

2.    A Strategy Built on Consensus. Collaboration that will lead toward clear consensus on the future 
direction of the community to increase walkability and overall health. A strategic plan that has 
broad support and ownership by the leadership, key stakeholders, and the whole community it 
serves. 

3.    Higher Morale and Engaged stakeholders. Increased morale of the community through broad 
participation from the whole system (developers, agency staff, community leadership, 
community members, and other stakeholders), Total buy in will enable solid, directed growth in 
walkability and overall health outcomes.  Build excitement regarding the possibilities for the 
future. 

4.    Coordinated Priorities and Implementation. The community, its leadership, and its key 
stakeholders will have a consistent, actionable strategy upon which to focus and implement. The 
overall strategy will include action plans and a clear roadmap to increase walkability and overall 
health, including elements for measuring progress against the strategy.  

5.    A Shared Vision. Leadership, agency staff, other potential leaders, plus the community, as a 
whole, will have awareness of the community’s strategy, tactical priorities, timelines, and 
measurement tools to increase walkability and overall health.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 155 / 202



6.    Implementation Assistance and Guidance. Leadership and other key stakeholders will have direct 
access to tools, best practices, training opportunities, and other identified technical assistance 
that increases the success of the community’s implementation of the strategy and action plans 
created. 

 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 156 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Council to receive a report from Thomas P. Miller and Associates.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 157 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp3

Council to consider approval of  the Target Industries One-Pager.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 158 / 202



Population 
36,835 (2014) 

Health Cost Index 
96 

Median Home Cost 
$91,800 
28% Lower than the 
state 

Housing Cost Index 
58 
50% Lower than Nat’l Avg 

Livability Score 
74 

Commute Time 
13 Minutes (Average) 
50% Lower than Nat’l Avg 

Scotts Bluff County 
Regional Snapshot 

Workforce Quality 
Our region is committed to the development of both technical and soft skills in response to 

the needs of business and industry.  Our career readiness training is focused on delivering 

qualified workers with the soft skills and work ethic our businesses need to be successful. 

Career Academies  
The Scotts Bluff K-12 school systems have established Career Academies specially focused on work-

based learning opportunities and partnerships with the business community. Apprenticeships and 

internships, and industry advisory councils work hand-in-hand to develop better employee skills. 

Quality of Life 
Workers in our region enjoy some great benefits to living here, too: 

• The cost of living here is surprisingly low given the high quality of life. Our cost of living is 18% lower 

than the national average and 12% lower than the state of Nebraska. 

• Our workers enjoy housing costs that are more than 42% lower than the national average. Employees 

can buy more house for their money 

• Our great wide open spaces provide an abundance of outdoor recreational activities 

• Our commute times are less than 50% that of the national average allowing, with virtually no 

congestion. Employees enjoy more personal and family time 

• Our region is a peaceful place, where children can walk to school. The violent crime rate is more 

than 16% lower than the nation and 14% lower than the state. 

• Healthcare costs in the region are 4% lower than the national average. 

1620 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 308.632.2833 www.tcdne.org www.wehavejobs.net 

Utility Cost 
8.4 cents per kWh 

16% Lower than 
Nat’l Avg 

Violent Crime 
31.4 

Sources: BestPlaces.net data, Areavibes.com, and Hoovers Inc. 
 

Technical Skills Training 
Western Nebraska Community College and its Harms Advanced Technology Center offer 

resources to help talent develop technology-based skills focused on innovation. Resources 

include business and entrepreneurship courses, computer and technical instruction, health and 

human services training, worker training grants, and more.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 159 / 202



Scotts Bluff County 
Regional Snapshot 

Other great reasons to consider Western Nebraska 

Incentives 
A combination of state and local incentives are customized to meet the needs of each business.  

Over 30 programs are available, ranging from grants, low interest rate loans, tax breaks, 

workforce training programs, intern programs, and angel investment funds.  We work hard to 

match the appropriate funding to each businesses unique needs.   Some of the programs 

available are: 

• Local Option Municipal Economic 

Development Act (LB840) 

• (Local) Tax Increment Financing (TIF) 

• (State) Nebraska Advantage Act (LB 312) 

and Super Advantage Tier (LB 895) 

• (State) Talent & Innovation Initiative: 

• Business Innovation Act 

• InternNE Grant Program 

• Angel Investment Tax Credit 

• Site & Building Development 

Workforce Training Incentives: 
• Based on job creation and wage 

Broadband:  
Multiple long haul, redundant fiber optic networks extend throughout the Scotts Bluff region, 
operated by Zayo, Charter, Great Plains Communications and CenturyLink.   These networks 
provide low latency, direct paths to network access points in Denver and Omaha along with 
national research networks.   There are also many last mile choices using fiber, wireline and 
wireless, with Gigabit capacity connections available virtually anywhere in Scotts Bluff County. 

Right to Work 
Nebraska's right to work statute provides a long-standing foundation for a business-friendly 
environment. Less litigation and a pro-business environment. 

• #2 Unemployment Insurance Tax Rank (Tax Foundation) 

• #3 Regulatory Environment Rank (2015 Forbes) 

• #3 Overall Best States for Business (Forbes) 

• #5 Business Friendliness Rank (2015 CNBC) 

• #7 Quality of Life (Forbes) 

• #8 Cost of Living (CNBC) 

• #9 Business Costs Rank (2015 Forbes) 

• #11 Workforce (2015 CNBC) 

• #14 Lowest Price per Kilowatt hour 

Nebraska Ranks High for Business 

Public Infrastructure:  
Our region sits above one of the largest aquifers in the nation. We have quality water and plenty 
of it! 

Transportation:  
Centrally located with 4-lane highway access. Cost-effective distribution means a day’s drive to 
nearly 50 million customers. We also have a state-of-the-art airport and two railroads that run 
through the region. 

1620 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 308.632.2833 www.tcdne.org www.wehavejobs.net 

Sources: BestPlaces.net data, Areavibes.com, and Hoovers Inc. 
 

Utility Incentives: 
• Nebraska Public Power District Wholesale 

Economic Development Incentive Rate 
(3.7-5.0 cents per kilowatt hour after 5 
years of service) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 160 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Subdiv.1

Council to receive report and recommendation from the Business 
Improvement District board on the Downtown Plaza Project and 
consider endorsement of their recommendation.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 161 / 202



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  June 6, 2016 

 
AGENDA TITLE:   Council to receive report and recommendation from the Business 
Improvement District Board on Downtown Plaza Project 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Planning and Zoning 
 

PRESENTATION BY:    
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: In order to create a Downtown Plaza, the BID board has 
recommended that the City owned buildings at 23 E 18th St and 15 E 18th St be demolished.  A 
conceptual design is attached to give an idea of what the area would look like if this space were 
used for a downtown project.  The board has recommended a Phase I that would include 
demolition of the buildings and removal of the parking lot on the north side of the buildings.  Staff 
will submit a grant to the Nebraska Statewide Arboretum for $25,000 for landscaping in this 
area, and BID funds can be used for the grant match.  This is the same grant program that 
provided the funding for the landscaping of our downtown parking lots.  This will provide enough 
funding to landscape the area which is currently the buildings and parking lot.  Over the next 
couple of months, staff will work on an overall design, and fundraising for future phases of the 
project can begin.   
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: The BID recommends using BID funds to 
remove the buildings and provide $25,000 of match funds for landscaping, but requests that the 
City fund public restrooms in the area. 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:     

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution Ordinance  Contract  Minutes X  Plan/Map X 
 
Other (specify)  

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes     No     Further Instructions    

 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 162 / 202



BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT BOARD 
Regular Meeting  
May 18, 2016 
 
The Scottsbluff Business Improvement Board had a meeting on Wednesday morning, May 18, 2016 at 8:00 
a.m. at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published on 
May13, 2016 in the Star-Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the City.  The notice 
stated the date, hour, and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone 
with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to attend the Business Improvement Board meeting 
should contact the Development Services Department, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continually 
current was available for public inspection at the Development Services Department office; provided, the 
Business Improvement Board could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so 
required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also has been delivered to each Business 
Improvement Board member.   An agenda kept continuously current was available for public inspection at 
the office of the Development Services Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting. 
 
Item 1: Chairperson, Neal Blomenkamp presided over the proceedings. The following Business 

Improvement Board members were present:  Donna Hessler, Melissa Schneider, Roger Franklin, Rick 
Wayman, and Neal Blomenkamp.  Members absent (excused):  Nancy Dillman, Ron Schluter, Angela 
Kembel, and Beckie Rogers.  Members absent (unexcused): none. City officials present Annie Folck, City 
Planner, and Annie Urdiales, Planning Administrator.  
 
Item 2: Blomenkamp informed interested parties, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in 

the back of the City Council Chambers.  
 
Item 3: Roll Call. 
 
Item 4: Notice of changes in the agenda: None 

 
Item 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None. 

 
Item 6: Minutes of 3/16/16 were reviewed.  A motion was made by Hessler and seconded by Wayman to 

approve the minutes. “YEAS”: Blomenkamp, Hessler, Wayman, and  
Schneider “NAYS”: None.  ABSTAIN: R. Franklin.  ABSENT:  Rodgers, Kembel, Schluter and Dillman.  
Motion Carried.  
 
Item 7A: Demolition Bids - Annie Folck reviewed demolition bids received for the two buildings on 18

th
 

Street.  The City received five bids with the low bid coming in at $28,084 from Paul Reed Construction. Folck 
asked that BID board members make a positive recommendation for approval of this bid and come to the 
City Council meeting of June 6

th
 to encourage the Council to move forward with the Plaza project. 

 
The City is in the process of budgeting for the new fiscal year.  Since the additional sales tax was not 
approved we will have to watch funds more closely.  The Plaza could continue forward in phases.  Phase 
one could include demolition of the buildings, installation of an irrigation system in the area demolished to 
allow for landscaping.  
 
Folck is looking at a landscaping grant for $25,000 for this area,  a match of $25,000 from the BID would be 
needed to complete the landscaping, no hardscaping would be done at this time, any leftover funding could 
be used for additional landscaping on the west side of the proposed plaza area. 
 
Public Restrooms – in discussions held with property owner, Tammy Reichert, she would be open to 
allowing the back area of her building at 1809 Broadway to be used for public restrooms.  Rick Wayman will 
check back with her to see what the costs would be for the renovations/improvements to the building to see 
if it would be feasible to proceed.  This cost would be manageable compared to the stand alone restrooms 
that were planned before at approximately $150,000.  The building has a basement and the renovations 
would be fairly easy to make.  With the demolition of the two building would like to get volunteers to remove 
some of the existing clay tiles on the facade could be used for the public restrooms exterior.  
 
A portable stage could also be implemented giving the Plaza more flexibility on areas where it could be set 
up depending on the electrical work.    
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 163 / 202



Asbestos removal has begun and almost complete, the two building were purchased approximately a year 
ago and the board would like to move forward with the Plaza plans.  With the demolition of the buildings we 
will have a blank canvas to begin our phases.  Possible timeline would be to have the demolition done this 
summer with seeding and plantings done in the fall. This way we would have grass in place for the Farmer’s 
Market next June.  The proposed grant is due on July 1

st
 which would allow us to start the landscaping 

sometime in September of this year.  
 
The Board discussed several options on what to recommend to Council to move forward with the Downtown 
Plaza. They would like to have City Council budget money for future improvements of the Plaza possibly the 
public restrooms which has been something needed downtown for years.  The BID could pay for the 
demolition costs and the match for the landscaping grant, if the Council will invest in public restrooms by 
including funds to budget the downtown public restrooms. 
 
Other discussion was fund raising for future phases of the Plaza including fountains, and other hardscape 
items.  Blomenkamp will check with the Oregon Trail Foundation about starting a fund for the downtown 
plaza where individuals could raise funds and donate to them for the Plaza.  
 
The Board would like to thank the City Council for buying the two buildings and working with the BID with 
getting public input with the open house that was held at the Midwest Theater, the open house gave us 
ideas on what the public wants to see implemented in the Downtown Plaza.  Phase II of the project will 
include some of these hardscape plans voted on at the open house. 
 
Conclusion:  A motion was made by Franklin and seconded by Schneider to make a positive 

recommendation to City Council for the demolition of the two buildings on 18
th

 Street for the bid of $28,084 
by Paul Reed Construction paid from the BID budget along with the $25,000 match for the landscape grant, 
and request that Council invest in public restrooms and other future improvements.  “YEAS”: Wayman, 
Hessler, Schneider, Franklin, and Blomenkamp. “NAYS”: None.  ABSTAIN: None.  ABSENT:  Schluter, 
Rodgers, Kembel, and Dillman.  Motion Carried. 
 
Other Business:  At a previous meeting the Board discussed selling parking lot # 2 which is located on the 

NW corner of 2nd Avenue and 17th Street.  The City has received an offer of $5,000 for the parking lot.  The 
BID board members discussed different options for this parking lot, the lot is comprised of three individual 
lots and would appraise for a lot more than the $5,000 offered, they would prefer to have Parking lot # 2 be 
sold publicly with the funds returned to the BID to be used for future phases of the Plaza and parking lot 
improvements.    
 
Conclusion: A motion was made by Wayman and seconded by Hessler to decline the offer of $5,000 and 

offer the property for public sale with the funds going back to the BID budget for future improvements in the 
Business Improvement District. “YEAS”: Wayman, Hessler, Schneider, Franklin, and Blomenkamp. “NAYS”: 
None.  ABSTAIN: None.  ABSENT:  Schluter, Rodgers, Kembel, and Dillman.  Motion Carried. 
 
Item 8: Unfinished Business: None. 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:10 a.m. Next meeting is scheduled for June 15, 2016.  
 
__________________________                        ________________________ 
Chairman, Neal Blomenkamp                            Attest: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 164 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 165 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 166 / 202



 

2525 Circle Drive                            Scottsbluff, NE  69361 
                                 

                               308-632-4136 

December 16, 2015 

 

 

Scottsbluff City Council 

2525 Circle Drive 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

 

 
Dear Council Members, 
 
On behalf of the Business Improvement District (BID) board, I would like to make some recommendations 
regarding continued improvements to Downtown Scottsbluff.  As business and property owners in the 
downtown, we believe that the downtown revitalization efforts have greatly enhanced the business district; 
however, there is still a lot of work to be done.  There continue to be many vacant buildings throughout the 
downtown, and we are still lacking a dedicated gathering space for large-scale events, which we believe will 
be vital for attracting activity to the area. 
 
We are very excited about the area on 18th Street that the City has set aside for a downtown plaza.  In the 
past couple of months, we have spent a considerable amount of time discussing and considering the best 
possible use of this space.  In order to make a more informed recommendation, we met on site, touring the 
two buildings that make up a portion of the plaza area.  We have determined that in order for the space to 
be used to its maximum potential, it would be best to demolish the two buildings located at 15 E 18th Street 
and 23 E 18th Street.  The locations of these two buildings divide the space and would make it much less 
functional for the type of large-scale events envisioned for the area.  While there is over an acre of space 
available for the plaza, it is so divided that many people are under the impression it is much smaller. 
 
It is always difficult to justify tearing down buildings that are still functional.  We spent a great deal of time 
discussing whether or not uses could be found for the buildings.  The building at 15 E 18th Street was found to 
be in a state of disrepair and we do not believe that it would be a good use of the City’s money to try to 
rehabilitate it.  It does have some architectural features that give it character.  We would suggest saving 
some elements of the building if it could be done at a reasonable cost.  For example, the glazed tile around 
the windows could possibly be saved and incorporated into a plaza design feature.  The building at 23 E 18th 
Street is in somewhat better condition.  The layout of the building is not well suited for public use. 
Furthermore, the overall plaza design will be greatly enhanced by removing these two buildings.  It may be 
possible to find uses for these two buildings, but we believe that utilizing them for other purposes would 
come at the cost of losing the effectiveness and long term functionality of the overall plaza area.   
 
The overall concept for the plaza also requires the closure of 18th Street between Broadway and 1st Avenue.  
This increases the available space for the plaza by roughly 50% when compared to the space already available 
in the parking lots and where the buildings stand.  We propose that at the time the bulb-outs are constructed 
along Broadway, 18th Street could also be closed off with a continuous curb.  This will help establish a more 
permanent space for events while ensuring that any work done on the 18th Street intersection fits well with 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 167 / 202



 

2525 Circle Drive                            Scottsbluff, NE  69361 
                                 

                               308-632-4136 

the overall plan for the area.  This will help us avoid making improvements to the intersection just to redo 
them in a few years.  If this was also done at the same time as the building demolition, it would minimize 
disruption in the area due to construction and could potentially reduce costs.  While the street would be 
closed off, the alley should remain open to accommodate deliveries and emergency access to nearby 
properties.  Once the buildings have come down, the area where they stood could be covered with a simple 
gravel or crushed concrete surface.  This would provide an expanded, contiguous space for the Farmers 
Market and other large-scale events.   
 
Once again, we would like to thank Council for their interest in continuing the downtown revitalization 
efforts.  In the coming months we will be researching possible funding opportunities to help this project 
come to fruition.  This project is extremely important to us as business owners and to the community as a 
whole, and we are very excited to see it move forward. 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Neil Blomenkamp 
Chairman 
Business Improvement District Board 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 168 / 202



 

 

June 1, 2016 

 

 

City of Scottsbluff Council 

2525 Circle Drive 

Scottsbluff, NE  69361 

Re:  Demolition of Buildings on 18th Street 

Dear Council: 

     The Scottsbluff/Gering United Chamber of Commerce would like to express support for the 

demolition of buildings on 18th Street.  This will allow adequate space for a gathering place.  This 

concept was presented by Roger Brooks of Destination Development International at several community 

workshops.  Brooks is one of the world’s leading specialists on community branding, product 

development, marketing and tourism.  Gathering places bring a focus to the downtown area of a 

community and enhance green spaces and traffic for businesses. 

     Valley Visions has assisted in the downtown redevelopment that included the Mini-Park Canopies 

that were designed and constructed in 2013.  AS a result the Farmers Market has blossomed.  There are 

many opportunities in this concept and we support the city’s project. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Karen S. Anderson 

Executive Director 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 169 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Subdiv.2

Council to consider awarding the bid for demolition of properties 
located at 23 East 18th St and 15 East 18th Street to Paul Reed 
Construction in the amount of $28,084.00.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 170 / 202



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  June 6, 2016 

 
AGENDA TITLE:   Award bid for demolition of properties located at 23 East 18th St and 15 East 
18th Street to Paul Reed Construction in the amount of $28,084 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Planning and Zoning 
 

PRESENTATION BY:    
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: In order to create a Downtown Plaza, the BID board has 
recommended that the City owned buildings at 23 E 18th St and 15 E 18th St be demolished.  
This project has been bid out, with three bids received.  Five bids were received; staff 
recommends accepting the low bid from Paul Reed Construction (see attached recommendation 
letter).  The other bidders and bid amounts are also listed in the attached letter.  The BID board 
has recommended using BID funds for the demolition of these buildings (see attached minutes). 
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:     

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution Ordinance  Contract  Minutes X  Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify) x  Recommendation letter 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes     No     Further Instructions    

 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 171 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 172 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Subdiv.3

Council to authorize Mayor to sign Greener Nebraska Towns 
Grant Application for $25,000 of grant funds for the Downtown 
Plaza Project.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 173 / 202



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  June 6, 2016 

 
AGENDA TITLE:   Council to authorize Mayor to sign Greener Nebraska Towns Grant 
Application for $25,000 of grant funds for the Downtown Plaza Project 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Planning and Zoning 
 

PRESENTATION BY:    
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The BID board has recommended a Phase I of the Plaza Project 
that would include demolition of the buildings at 15 E 18th St and 23 E 18th St and removal of the 
parking lot on the north side of the buildings.  Staff will submit a grant to the Nebraska Statewide 
Arboretum for $25,000 for landscaping in this area, and BID funds will be used for the grant 
match.  This is the same grant program that provided the funding for the landscaping of our 
downtown parking lots.  This will provide enough funding to landscape the area which is 
currently the buildings and parking lot.  See the attached grant application for more details about 
the project. 
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: The BID recommends authorizing staff to submit 
a GNT grant application and providing $25,000 of matching funds for the grant out of the BID 
budget 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:    Staff recommends submission of the GNT grant 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution Ordinance  Contract  Minutes X  Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify) Grant application 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes     No     Further Instructions    

 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 174 / 202



   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

“Biodiversity is the greatest treasure we have. Its diminishment is to be prevented at all cost.” -- 

Thomas Eisner 

“The first law of ecology is that everything is related to everything else.” Barry Commoner 

 

 
The Greener Nebraska Towns initiative (GNT) improves the resiliency and environmental 
sustainability of communities across Nebraska through the implementation of public landscape 
projects that demonstrate water conservation, stormwater management, improved biodiversity, 
greater use of native plants and better soil management. In addition, the initiative educates and 
informs Nebraskans about landscape stewardship and how sustainable practices can be 
implemented at both public and residential scales.  
 
A total of $275,000 in funding has been made available to help implement up to 50 
demonstration projects in communities across the state through 2017. All funded projects must 
meet the following environmental objectives. 
 

 Increased Biodiversity: Projects must help build native biodiversity within a community.  
 Water Conservation: Plantings should be relatively drought tolerant.  
 Stormwater Management: Projects should help reduce stormwater runoff.   
 Soil Health: Projects should be designed and managed to improve soil health.  
 Carbon Capture: Projects should help capture and store carbon vie the use of long-lived 

perennial plants and should be managed via carbon neutral practices. 
 
 
Examples of eligible projects include landscape enhancements, rain gardens, bioretention 
plantings, native plant demonstration gardens, sustainable groundcover demonstrations, tree 
and shrub plantings, or a combination of these. All projects must be located in Nebraska and they 
must positively impact community green spaces such as parks, schoolyards, fairgrounds, 
libraries, courthouses, college campuses, transportation corridors or other properties open to the 
public.   
 

 

  

Greener Nebraska Towns – February 2016 
A program of the Nebraska Statewide Arboretum, funded by the Nebraska Environmental Trust. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 175 / 202



General Information and Requirements 
 

A. Application Process: To qualify for consideration, the attached application should be completed and 
submitted for review. Proposals will be evaluated quarterly until all funds are allocated. Quarterly deadlines 
will be April 1st, July 1st and October 1st, 2016 and January 1st 2017. Proposals will be reviewed by a 
selection committee of landscape professionals.     

 
B. Environmental Objectives: All funded projects must meet the following environmental objectives. 

 Increased Biodiversity: Projects must emphasize native plants and ecologically appropriate 
plantings that help sustain wildlife biodiversity including native insects, birds, amphibians, 
pollinators, microorganisms and other wildlife should be emphasized and celebrated. 

 Water Conservation. Projects should be relatively drought tolerant. Beyond establishment, 
supplemental irrigation should only be necessary during significant droughts. 

 Stormwater Management. Projects should help reduce stormwater runoff. Projects that creatively 
use stormwater for landscape sustainability will receive extra consideration.   

 Soil Health: Projects should be designed and managed to improve soil health including tilth, water 
absorption, organic content, and soil organism diversity/abundance (insects and microorganisms). 

 Carbon Capture: Projects should help capture and store carbon via the use of long-lived perennial 
plants and should be managed via carbon neutral practices.  

 
C. Project Eligibility:  Examples of eligible projects include landscape enhancements, native plant 

demonstration gardens, tree and shrub plantings, rain gardens, bioretention plantings, sustainable lawns 
and/or groundcover demonstrations, or a combination of these. To be eligible, all projects must positively 
impact community green spaces in Nebraska such as parks, schoolyards, fairgrounds, libraries, courthouses, 
college campuses, transportation corridors or other properties open to the public.   

 
D. Planning, Design and Implementation Objectives: Applicants must demonstrate that they have the 

people and resources to create a well-planned and implemented project.  All projects must be implemented 
from approved design plans. NFS can help develop design plans if needed, but it’s desirable that local design 
professionals be utilized if possible.   

 
E. Community Impact and Support: Projects must clearly benefit the community.  The more people who 

benefit from the project, the better. Applicants should show local involvement and community partnerships.   
 
F. Education:  All funded projects must help inform and educate the public about the importance of 

biodiversity and landscape stewardship. Educational activities can include signage, tours, workshops or 
other more innovative ideas. An education plan will be developed as part of the design process. 
 

G. Maximum Funding Request: The maximum funding request is $25,000.   The minimum request is $2,500.   
 

H. Required Community Match:  A minimum 50/50 match of cost-share funds is required for all projects.  
Any other funding source is eligible for matching funds including donated and in-kind goods and services. 
Volunteer labor will be valued at the federal rate (currently $21.36/hr).  In-kind donations of skilled or 
professional labor can be valued at the actual local rate but must be verified by receipt. Projects 
demonstrating strong leverage of cost-share funds will be given extra consideration.   

 
I. Reimbursable Project Costs: Funds can be used to reimburse the following expenses.   

 Plant Material: Cost of purchasing appropriate plant material. 
 Installation: Costs associated with installing plant materials and other project components.  
 Site Preparation: Activity necessary to prepare the project site for planting, not to exceed 20% of cost-

share funding. 
 Project Design: Costs of obtaining professional landscape design services, not to exceed 10% of cost-

share funding. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 176 / 202



 Hardscape:  Stepping stones, pathways, ornamental rock, stormwater management components, or 
other hardscape elements integral to the success of the project are allowed.  Hardscape costs may not 
exceed 30% of cost-share funds and must be pre-approved. 

 Critical Supplies: The reasonable cost of important supplies such as plant protection, tree staking, and 
watering supplies necessary to establish plant material (hoses, wands, sprinklers, drip irrigation, etc.).  
Supplies may not exceed 10% of cost-share funds and must be pre-approved. 

 Educational Signage: Costs associated with education signage. Signage costs may not exceed 10% of 
cost-share funds and must be pre-approved. 

 
J. Eligible Matching Costs:   

 Any of the items listed above in “Reimbursable Project Costs” not covered by cost-share funds.  
 Any labor or equipment usage, including that from government, private sector or by volunteers.   
 Irrigation systems designed for maximum efficiency and utilized primarily for drought management. 
 Education and public outreach: Costs associated with promoting the project to the community.  
 Initial maintenance: The reasonable cost of maintaining new plantings during project development and 

for up to one year after planting.  A detailed description is necessary for approval and may not exceed 
5% of total project value.  A one-year report of maintenance activities will be requested.  

 
K. Ineligible Project Costs: The following costs are not eligible for reimbursement or matching purposes. 

 Traditional high-input lawns and associated irrigation.  
 Equipment purchases except those listed under critical supplies above. 
 Property: any costs related to the purchase of real property. 
 Non-organic mulches including gravel, rock, rubber or other non-organic material. 
 Plastic edging and weed barriers.  Such items should not be used in the project. 
 

L. Plant Specifications: All plant material purchased and installed as part of any funded project must be of 
high quality and purchased from nurseries licensed to do business in Nebraska.  It may be necessary to 
obtain plants from more than one vendor.  

 
M. Project Reimbursement:  Reimbursement will occur only after completion of the project or after 

completion of a significant phase.  A project will not be reimbursed more than twice. Reimbursement 
checks will be made payable only to the project sponsor, government unit or organization suitable to act as 
an agent for the project.  The reimbursements will not be made payable to any individuals or businesses. 
Only those costs verified by receipt or invoice will be considered for reimbursement.  

 
N. Project Inspection:  All projects will be inspected after completion.  Any deficiencies are expected to be 

corrected as soon as possible.    
 

O. Post-planting Maintenance:  All projects are expected to be properly maintained after completion and 
throughout their useful life spans.  Sustainable landscapes are not maintenance-free and will fail without 
regular and proper management, which is especially critical in the first few years after implementation.  A 
management plan will be developed as part of the design process.  

 
P. Project Completion Deadline:  Projects must be completed by November 30, 2017.  

 
Important: Before filling out the application, please visit the NSA website at www.arboretum.unl.edu for links 

and information about some of the key concepts of sustainable landscaping that should be addressed in this 
application.   

 
Please Note: Additional specifications and limitations will be delineated for funded projects within a document 

titled “Specifications for Partnership Projects”.  
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 177 / 202

http://www.arboretum.unl.edu/


 
Greener Nebraska Towns — Funding Assistance Application 
 
Name of project: Scottsbluff Downtown Plaza ___________________________________________________  
 
Project address or general location: 23 E 18th St, Scottsbluff _________________________________  
 
Project sponsor(s): City of Scottsbluff ____________________________________________________________  
 
Name of project coordinator: Annie Folck ______________________________________________________  
 
Mailing address of coordinator: 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 ___________________  
 
Daytime phone number(s) of coordinator: (308) 630-6244 _________________________________  
 
E-mail address of coordinator (required): afolck@scottsbluff.org __________________________  
 
Project will be completed on land owned by: City of Scottsbluff _____________________________  
 
Project will be maintained by: City of Scottsbluff ______________________________________________  
 
 

Amount of funding requested:  $25,000 ___________  
    
Estimated amount of cash match:  $15,000 ___________   
 
Estimated amount of in-kind match: $10,000 ___________  
 
Estimated total value of project:   $50,000 ___________   
 

 
 
IMPORTANT: The application must be signed to be eligible!  Type in your name, date, title and 
 organization below or add an electronic signature image in the space provided.  
 
 
 
 
   

Signature of Applicant        Date 
 
 
 

Title & Organization of Applicant 
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 178 / 202



 
 
Answer the following questions within the word limits specified.  Be bold and convincing but also as 
brief as possible!  The best answers are not the longest ones, but rather the ones that succinctly inspire 
the reviewer.    
 

1. In 1,000 words or less, describe the project being proposed including the need. Be sure to 
address how the project will improve community resiliency and environmental sustainability 
through such things as water conservation, stormwater management, improved biodiversity, 
greater use of native plants and better soil management. Include information about project 
location, unique site challenges or opportunities, how the project will address those needs, and 
other anticipated outcomes. 

 
The City of Scottsbluff has been working diligently over the past few years to make the downtown a more sustainable 

environment.  While we have made great strides in removing impervious cover and replacing it with sustainable 

landscaping, there is a lot that remains to be done.  The Scottsbluff Downtown was designated as an affiliate site of the 

Nebraska Statewide Arboretum in 2014.  In order to live up to this designation, it is our goal to continue making 

improvements in the area and to continue to demonstrate best practices for sustainability in the hope that other 

residents and businesses in the area will see these practices and want to replicate them. 

 

The proposed project is located in an area that is currently a parking lot and two buildings (see attached site map).  The 

plan for the project is to remove the two buildings and the concrete in the parking lot to create a Downtown Plaza, a 

gathering space for events.  While it is the goal of the City to create a comfortable space where people will want to come 

together, it is also equally important to us that the project be installed in a way that showcases best practices for water 

conservation, stormwater management, and overall sustainability. 

 

Previous projects in the area have experimented with several different plants that are not commonly used in landscapes 

in the area.  Sedges in particular have been showcased to great effect, and are the real workhorses of many of our 

stormwater demonstration projects.  This project would continue to incorporate many of these same plants, while also 

adding in a few new selections as needed to continue to broaden our plant palette.  The focus will be on native and well-

adapted plants which will require a minimal amount of supplemental watering.   

 

One of the challenges of the site is that it is currently all under impervious cover.  For this reason, proper soil 

management will be a key part of the project.  Compost will be brought in to add in organic material.  Organic mulch will 

be used and allowed to break down over time to continually build the soil.  Large shade trees will be planted to help cool 

the area and to assist with carbon capture.  Planting beds will be sized appropriately to give these trees plenty of rooting 

space for better long-term success.  While poor soils are definitely a challenge, the City in past years has had great 

success with plantings located in areas that were previously covered in concrete.  Our experience in this area will help us 

to properly prepare the site before planting to give the plants the best possible chance at success. 

 

Another challenge of the site is also one of its greatest opportunities, and that is the amount of foot traffic that we 

expect to experience in the area.  Great attention will have to be given to the overall layout and placement of plantings 

and hardscape.  We are excited to incorporate permeable pavers into this project; we believe this will be a great way to 

incorporate the hardscape needed to handle heavy foot traffic without sacrificing the permeability of the site.  We have 

been looking for a good place to try out permeable pavers, and as of yet, we do not have any demonstration sites 

anywhere in town.  The large amount of foot traffic will make this an ideal place not only to showcase the permeable 

pavers, but also to draw attention to all of the other sustainable landscaping practices that we want to encourage 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 179 / 202



throughout the City.  Signage will be used to inform passers-by of the functionality of all of the different landscape 

features.  The signage will also include links to a website where people can receive more detailed information about the 

project. 

 

The City is also attempting to rework our landscaping codes in order to create a more attractive, liveable, sustainable 

community.  The knowledge we gain by installing and managing these landscape projects in our Downtown Gardens 

arboretum in invaluable when it comes time to make changes to the landscape code.  It allows us to write codes that are 

practical guidance for designers, complete with suggested plant lists.  Over time, this will help improve the overall 

practices for landscaping throughout the City, on public and private property. 

 

 
 

2. In 500 words or less, name and briefly describe the most important people, businesses and 
organizations that will assist with the project, including any professional design resources.  

 
Annie Folck and Leann Sato, both with the City of Scottsbluff, will be managing the overall project.  We 
will be working with MC Schaff and Associates for any engineering services necessary (particularly 
looking at drainage).   Anita Gall with Anita’s Greenscaping will be consulted when looking at design and 
long-term management of the area.  Amy Seiler with the Nebraska Forest Service will be consulted about 
plant selection, and we also welcome suggestions for plant selections from any of the NSA staff.  City staff 
will assist with site preparation, including removal of pavement and soil amendments.  The City’s 
Business Improvement District (BID) Board, which is made up of downtown business owners, will help 
promote the project and assist with funding. 

 
3. In 300 words or less, describe how public outreach and education will be incorporated into your 

project?   
 
The City already does a great amount of outreach in promoting our Downtown Gardens Arboretum.  The 
Garden Coffeebreak is a series of gardening talks held in different downtown businesses.  After the 
landscape talk, attendees walk out to downtown landscape areas to see firsthand examples of the topic at 
hand.   Topics include low-water use landscapes, Great Plants, beneficial insect environments, 
phytoremediation, LID landscaping, etc.  This program would be expanded to include any projects within 
the Downtown Plaza area.   
 
Additionally, signage has been placed at all of our downtown parking lots, and similar signage would be 
used throughout the Plaza to inform passers-by of the benefits of the landscaped areas as well as to 
provide them with resources (websites) where they can go to get more information.  At the time of 
installation, press releases will be sent out to inform the news media of what is being installed and how it 
will help improve the sustainability of our downtown. 

 
4. In 300 words or less, please address ongoing maintenance and funding of your project.  Who will 

maintain it?  Where will the funding for maintenance (labor, plant replacements etc.) come from? 
What experience do they have managing landscapes? 

 

On all of our previous downtown projects, we have contracted maintenance with Anita’s Greenscaping.  

This is paid for out of the Business Improvement District (BID) budget, which is funded by additional 

property taxes on downtown properties.  This has been extremely successful as this is a City funding 

source that is specifically for the downtown and cannot be taken away to be used in other areas of the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 180 / 202



City.  Anita has done an excellent job of maintaining all of our previous projects, and this is the model that 

we would plan on continuing to use for the proposed project. 

 
5. Project Budget: On a separate document, please delineate your anticipated costs for the project 

and where the funds will come from, including these grant funds, cash-value donations and in-
kind donations.  This is a preliminary budget.  A final budget will be created after projects are 
selected.  Categories to consider include: design services, grading/site preparation, plant material 
costs, plant installation, mulch/soil amendments, equipment usage, irrigation supplies, hardscape 
and initial maintenance.  Projects may or may not have all these expense categories.  

 
6. Attachments and Supporting Information: Attach at least three photographs of the project site 

or sites.  In addition, up to five pages of supporting information can be included with the 
application including such things as letters of support, planning documents, design plans, etc.   

 
 
Applications, including any supporting information, must be submitted electronically in Microsoft 
Word or PDF format.  E-mail applications to jevertson1@unl.edu with the subject heading “Greener 
Towns Application”.  
 
Application Deadlines: Proposals will be evaluated quarterly until all funds are allocated. Quarterly 

deadlines will be April 1st, July 1st and October 1st, 2016 and January 1st 2017.  
 
IMPORTANT!!  Before submitting your applications review it for accuracy, being sure to follow all 

instructions and formats.  Incomplete or inaccurate applications will not be accepted for review. 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 181 / 202

mailto:jevertson1@unl.edu


Scottsbluff Downtown GNT Project
Proposed Budget

Reimburseable Expenses
Unit Cost Quantity Total

Permeable Pavers $10/ft 2 750 ft 2 $7,500
Plant Material $4/ft 2 6000 ft 2 $24,000
Drip system $3,500 1 $3,500
Mulch $30/yd 3 40 $1,200

In-kind expenses

Unit Cost Quantity Total
Concrete Removal $1/ft 2 7500 ft 2 $7,500
Soil Amendments $1/ft 2 4500 ft 2 $4,500
Volunteer Labor- Planting $21.36/hr 60 hrs $1,282
Educational Signage $300/ea 4 $900
Year 1 Maintenance $2,500

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 182 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance approving the sale of six acres of 
city-owned property in Immigrant Trail Subdivision to James 
Becker (second reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 183 / 202



ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF A TRACT OF REAL ESTATE 

APPROXIMATLEY SIX ACRES IN SIZE IN BLOCK SIX OF IMMIGRANT TRAIL 

SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. The City of Scottsbluff (“City”) owns the following described real estate: 

 

Lot 2A, Block 1, Second Immigrant Trail, a subdivision to the City of 

Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, and an approximately 4 acre tract of 

real estate located on the east side of Block 6, Immigrant Trail Subdivision to the 

City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska. 

 

Section 2. An offer has been made by J.L. Becker Trucking, Inc. to purchase a tract of real estate that 

is approximately 6 acres in size for $8,500.00 per acre or $51,000.00. The City is willing to accept this 

offer. 

 

Section 3. The mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign an Agreement and Deed to convey an 

approximately 6 acre tract of above described real estate by Warranty Deed to J.L. Trucking, Inc., once it 

is survey and subdivided, on the following terms: 

 

a.  The purchase price shall be $51,000.00, or $8,500.00 per acre paid at closing. 

 

b.  Closing of the sale is conditional upon no remonstrance against the sale being filed. Closing 

shall take place within 30 days after the expiration of the time for filing a remonstrance against 

the sale, or no later than August 31, 2016. 

 

c.  All real estate taxes and special assessments shall be prorated to date of closing. The closing 

costs and owner’s title insurance shall be equally divided. Buyer shall pay any finance costs and 

realtor fee. 

  

Section 4. The Clerk shall, immediately after the passage and publication of this Ordinance, publish 

notice of the sale and its terms for three consecutive weeks in the Star-Herald. 

 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication shall be 

in pamphlet form.   

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON May ___, 2016.   

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

     (Seal) 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Deputy City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 184 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to remove from the table the contract selling 
approximately six acres of city owned property located at 
Immigrant Trail Subdivision to James Becker in the amount of 
$51,000.00 and authorize the Mayor to execute the contract (May 
16, 2016). 

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 185 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider the contract selling approximately six acres of 
city owned property located at Immigrant Trail Subdivision to 
James Becker in the amount of $51,000.00 and authorize the 
Mayor to execute the contract.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 186 / 202



 

 1 

 

 AGREEMENT 

 

This Agreement is made on May ___, 2016 between the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, 

a Municipal Corporation, (the “Seller”) and J.L. Becker Trucking, Inc., a Nebraska 

corporation, (the “Buyer”). 

 

Recitals: 

 

a. The Seller is the owner of the following described real estate along with all 

permanent improvements (the “Real Estate”): 

 

Lot 2A, Block 1, Second Immigrant Trail, a Subdivision to the City of  

Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska and an approximately 4 acre tract 

of real estate located on the east side of Block 6, Immigrant Trail  

Subdivision to the City of Scottsbluff Scotts Bluff County, 

 Nebraska, the final legal description of which will be determined by a 

Survey and Subdivision completed prior to the Closing. 

 

b. The Seller desires to sell and the Buyer desires to purchase the Real Estate 

according to the terms of this Agreement. 

 

Agreement: 

 

1. Purchase Price: 

 

The Purchase Price shall be $8,500 per acre for the approximately 6 acre tract or 

$51,000.00, payable at the time of the Closing in cash or cash equivalent.  The exact 

purchase price will be determined following completion of the Survey and Subdivision.     

 

2. Closing and Possession: 

 

Possession shall be delivered to the Buyer at the time of closing (the “Closing”). The 

Closing shall take place within thirty (30) days after the expiration of time for filing a 

remonstrance against the sale, but in no event shall the closing be later than August 31, 2016. 

 At the Closing, the Seller shall deliver to the Buyer a Warranty Deed free and clear of all 

liens and encumbrances, excepting easements, restrictions, reservations, rights-of-way of 

record and subject to standard exceptions in the title insurance policy. 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 187 / 202



 

 2 

 

3. Evidence of Title: 

 

Prior to the Closing, the Seller shall furnish to the Buyer a title insurance commitment 

binder showing that the Seller has merchantable title to the Real Estate. The Seller shall have 

a reasonable time to correct any defects and, if necessary, the Closing shall be delayed 

accordingly. If it is impossible to perfect title or if defects exist which will require court 

action or an unreasonable expense or time to cure, the Buyer or Seller shall have the option to 

terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the other party.   

 

4. Taxes: 

 

The Seller shall pay all real estate taxes levied against the Real Estate for all years 

prior to the year of the Closing along with all special assessments levied on the Real Estate in 

full. The real estate taxes for the year of the Closing, if any, shall be prorated between the 

parties to date of the Closing based on the most recent tax statement available. The Seller has 

not received any notice of any special assessments which affect the Real Estate and to the 

Seller’s knowledge, no such assessments are pending or contemplated. 

 

5. Risk of Loss: 

 

Risk of loss for any and all improvements, if any, to the Real Estate shall remain with 

the Seller until the Closing.  

 

6. Inspection and Disclosures: 

 

The Buyer has personally inspected the Real Estate and is entering into this 

Agreement based on that inspection and not on any representations or warranties, express or 

implied, made by the Seller. The Buyer is purchasing the Real Estate AAS IS@. 

 

7. Conditional Agreement: 

 

This Agreement and the Closing are conditional upon no remonstrance against the sale 

being filed. If a valid remonstrance is filed, the Closing shall not take place. The Buyer 

acknowledges the Seller is required to pass an Ordinance, provide Notice and publish terms 

of this Agreement prior to the time the parties are able to close this Agreement. 

  

8. Seller’s Representations: 

 

The Seller represents to the Buyer that to the best of the Seller’s knowledge: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 188 / 202



 

 3 

 

a. No sources of contamination exist on the Real Estate which would obligate the 

Buyer to clean up expenses under Federal or State environmental laws and regulation, and 

the Seller has received no notice of the existence of such contamination. In addition, the 

Seller has received no notice of any action or proposed action by governmental authorities 

concerning contamination of the Real Estate.  Buyer is entitled to obtain a Phase I inspection 

at its expense.   

 

b. The Seller has received no notices from any governmental authority, indicating 

that the Real Estate is in violation of any zoning, building, environmental, fire or health 

codes or similar statutes or that the current operation of the Real Estate does not comply with 

all applicable governmental laws, rules, and regulations. 

 

c. There is no actual or threatened, suit or claim resulting from any controversy 

which may adversely affect the Real Estate or its ownership. 

 

d. There are no claims for construction liens or any unpaid amounts for labor or 

material which would give rise to construction liens. 

 

9. Expenses of Sale: 

 

The cost of the preparation of this Agreement shall be paid by Seller. Both parties 

shall equally divide the cost to prepare the Warranty Deed along with the cost of closing, 

including preparing the closing statement, and the cost of any owner’s title insurance 

coverage.  The cost of the documentary stamp tax, if any, shall be paid by the Seller.  The 

Seller shall pay the cost of the survey and subdivision.  Buyer shall pay all fees in connection 

with its financing and any fee to which a realtor may be entitled as a result of this Agreement. 

  

10. Default: 

 

Time is of the essence. If either party shall default in the performance of this 

Agreement, the other party shall have all legal remedies available to them. 

 

11. General Provisions: 

 

a. This Agreement shall not be assignable by either party. 

 

b. This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties and 

their respective successors and permitted assigns; provided, however, no assignment of all or 

any portion of this Agreement shall relieve any party of its obligations under this Agreement. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 189 / 202



 

 4 

 

c. No waiver of any breach of any provision of this Agreement will be deemed a 

waiver of any other breach of this Agreement. No extension of time for performance of any 

act will be deemed an extension of the time for performance of any other act. 

 

d. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which 

may be considered as an original. 

 

e. This Agreement shall be construed according to the laws of Nebraska. 

 

f. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties.  This Agreement 

may be amended only in writing signed by all parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  [SIGNATURE PAGE WILL FOLLOW] 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 190 / 202



 

 5 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA J.L. Becker Trucking, Inc.  

a Municipal Corporation, SELLER,       a Nebraska corporation 

                                                

 

 

By_______________________________  By_________________________________ 

Mayor       James L. Becker, President 

 

 

_________________________________  

City Clerk 

 

 

State of Nebraska, Scotts Bluff County: 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me on May ___, 2016, by Randy 

Meininger, Mayor of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, Seller.  

 

 

_______________________________ 

Notary Public 

 

State of Nebraska, Scotts Bluff County: 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me on May ___, 2016, by James L. Becker, 

as President of J.L. Becker Trucking, Inc., a Nebraska corporation, for and on behalf of the 

corporation, Buyer.    

 

_______________________________ 

Notary Public 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 191 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to consider authorizing MC Schaff and Associates to 
conduct a Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment,  and subsequent 
assessments if required,  for the NPPD Solar project.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 192 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 193 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 194 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 195 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 196 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to consider an offer to purchase city owned property 
located at the corner of 17th St. and 1st Ave. from Valley Bank and 
Trust.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 197 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 198 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 199 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 200 / 202



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 201 / 202



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 6, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

(Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.)

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/6/2016 Page 202 / 202


